
Metropolitan Area EMS Authority (MAEMSA) 

dba MedStar Mobile Healthcare 

Board of Directors 

February 22, 2023



METROPOLITAN AREA EMS AUTHORITY 
DBA MEDSTAR MOBILE HEALTHCARE 

NOTICE OF MEETING  
 
Date and Time:  February 22, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. 

 
Location:  MedStar Board Room, 2900 Alta Mere Drive, Fort Worth, TX 76116 
 
The public may observe the meeting in person, at  https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1440159842 or by 
phone at (469) 445-0100 (meeting ID: 144 015 9842). 
  

AGENDA 
 

   V.             NEW BUSINESS  
 
 
                     BC – 1546                      Approval of AFG Matching Funds                                  Kenneth Simpson  
 
 
                   BC – 1547 MAEMSA Clinical Bundle Performance                       Dr. Jeff Jarvis  
 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER Dr. Janice Knebl  
    
II. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS Dr. Janice Knebl 
    
III. CITIZEN 

PRESENTATIONS 
Members of the public may address the Board on any posted agenda 
item and any other matter related to Authority business.  All speakers 
are required to register prior to a meeting using the link on the 
Authority’s website, (see, http://www.medstar911.org/board-of-
directors/  where more details can be found, including information on 
time limitations).  The deadline for registering is 4:30 p.m. February 
21, 2023. No person shall be permitted to speak on an agenda item or 
address the Board during Citizen Presentations unless they have timely 
registered and have been recognized by the Chair. 
 

    
    
    
IV. CONSENT 

AGENDA 
Items on the consent agenda are of a routine nature.  To expedite the flow 
of business, these items may be acted upon as a group.  Any board 
member may request an item be removed from the consent agenda and 
considered separately.  The consent agenda consists of the following: 
 

 BC – 1544 
 
 
BC – 1545 

 
 

  

Approval of Board Minutes for January 18, 2023    Dr. Janice Knebl 
    Pg. 1 
 
Approval of Check Register for January                        Dr. Janice Knebl  
                                                                                        Pg.  5      
           
 
 

https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1440159842
http://www.medstar911.org/board-of-directors/
http://www.medstar911.org/board-of-directors/


                 BC – 1548 Education Media Production Specialist  Dr. Jeff Jarvis  
 
 
 
 
 

VI. MONTHLY REPORTS 
 

 A. Chief Executive Officer Report 
 

Kenneth Simpson 

 B. 
 

Office of the Medical Director Report Dwayne Howerton  
Dr. Jeff Jarvis  

    
 C. Chief Transformation Officer  Matt Zavadsky  
    
 D. Chief Financial Officer  Steve Post  
    
 E. Human Resources  Leila Peeples   
    
 F. FRAB  Fire Chief Jim Davis  

Fire Chief Doug Spears  
    
 G. 

 
 

H. 
 
 

I. 
 

Operations  
 
 
Compliance Officer/Legal                                                                              
 
 
EPAB                                                                             

Chris Cunningham  
 
 
Chad Carr 
Kristofer Schleicher 
 
Dr. Brad Commons 

    
VII. OTHER DISCUSSIONS   

                 
              A. 

 
Requests for future agenda items                          

 
Dr. Janice Knebl 
 

    
VIII. CLOSED SESSION 
   
 The Board of Directors may conduct a closed meeting in order to discuss matters permitted by any 

of the following sections of Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, including but not limited 
to any item on this agenda: 

 
1. Section 551.071:  To seek the advice of its attorney(s) concerning pending or 
contemplated litigation or a settlement offer, or on any matter in which the duty of the 
attorney to the Board and the Authority to maintain confidentiality under the Rules of 
Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the Open Meetings 
Act, including without limitation, consultation regarding legal issues related to matters on 
this Agenda; 
or  
2. Section 551.089: To deliberate security assessments or deployments relating to 
information resources technology; network security information; or the deployment of, or 



 

specific occasions for implementation, of security personnel, critical infrastructure, or 
security devices. 
 

The Board may return to the open meeting after the closed session and may take action on any 
agenda item deliberated in the closed session. 
 

XI.  ADJOURNMENT 
  



MAEMSA 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 

Date: 02.22.2023 Reference #: BC-1544 Title:    Approval of Board of Directors Minutes 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the board minutes for January. 

DISCUSSION: 

N/A 

FINANCING:  

N/A 

Submitted by:  Kenneth Simpson    Board Action: 
_____Approved 
_____Denied 
_____Continued until _____________ 

1



MINUTES 

METROPOLITAN AREA EMS AUTHORITY 
DBA MEDSTAR MOBILE HEALTHCARE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
JANUARY 18, 2023 

The Metropolitan Area EMS Authority Board of Directors conducted a meeting at the offices of the 
Authority, with some members participating by video conference call pursuant to Section 551.127(c) of 
the Texas Government Code. The public was invited to observe the meeting at that location, or by phone 
or videoconference.  

I. CALL TO ORDER

Chair Dr. Janice Knebl called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m.

Board members participating through video conferencing: Councilman Carlos Flores, Fire Chief 
Jim Davis, Fire Chief Doug Spears, Dr. Chris Bolton, Teneisha Kennard, and Bryce Davis. Board 
members physically present were Chair Dr. Janice Knebl, Dr. Jeff Jarvis (Ex-officio), and Ken 
Simpson (Ex-officio). Others present were General Counsel Kristofer Schleicher, Matt Zavadsky, 
Chris Cunningham, Steve Post, Chad Carr, Leila Peeples, Dwayne Howerton, and Pete Rizzo.  

Guests on phone or in person as attendees: Fire Chief Jeff Ballew, Fire Chief Kirt Mays, Fire 
Chief Ryan Arthur, Dr. Veer Vithalani, Dr. Angela Cornelius, Dr. Brian Miller, Andrew Malone, 
Ben Coogan, Brandon Pate, Bradley Crenshaw, Cerenity Jenkins-Jones, Chris Roberts, Desiree 
Partain, Heath Stone, Jason Weimer, Joleen Quigg, Kristine Martinez, Lindy Curtis, Maerissa 
Thomas, Matthew Willens, Pete Rizzo, Shaun Curtis, Susan Swagerty, Tiffany Pleasant, and Tim 
Statum.  

II. INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

Matt Zavadsky introduced Police Chief Kevin Reaves of Westworth Village, who recognized and 
expressed appreciation for the work and professionalism of MedStar employees on a recent call in 
his city.  

III. CONSENT AGENDA

BC-1542 Approval of Board Minutes for December 7, 2022 
BC-1543         Approval of Check Register for November/December 

The motion to approve all items on the Consent Agenda was made by Doug Spears and seconded 
by Dr. Chris Bolton. The motion carried unanimously. 

2



 
 
IV. MONTHLY REPORTS  
 

A. Chief Executive Officer- Ken Simpson informed the Board, our stakeholders and Executive and 
Management teams went through an after-action process with The Oklahoma Quality Foundation 
last week. Ken Simpson referred to Tab A and informed the Board that the EMS System 
Performance Subcommittee has been meeting regarding response times, clinical standards, and 
reprioritization. The go-live date for reprioritization has been moved from February 1st to March 
1st.   Ken Simpson then reviewed the methodology of the reprioritization efforts and explained 
that changes to response time standards, if any, are still being discussed.  We are continuing to 
work through the Optima deployment modeling software implementation and anticipate it being 
operational by April. We will be releasing some potential dates for our budget kickoff.  

 
B. Office of the Medical Director – Dr. Jeff Jarvis recognized Dr. Veer Vithalani for all his 

outstanding efforts throughout his time with the system. Dr. Jarvis referred to Tab B and 
commentated to the Board that reprioritization is one part of a larger focus on how building on 
our current foundation and continuing to move the organization forward. Dr. Jarvis stated we 
are looking to standardize our reporting format based on performance measures.  

 
C. Chief Transformation Officer – Matt Zavadsky referred to Tab C.  

 
D. Chief Financial Officer- Steve Post referred to Tab D and reviewed the month of November 

financials.  
 

E. Chief Human Resources Officer- Leila Peeples referred to Tab E and informed the Board that we 
are continuing to focus on our recruitment and engagement efforts. 
 

F. FRAB – Chief Spears informed the Board, the main priorities have been the EMS System 
Performance Committee, Reprioritization, and Credentialing Committee. He agreed the FRAB 
has had opportunity to provide input into the process and the project has the FRAB’s support. 
 

G. Operations – Chris Cunningham referred to Tab G.  
 

H. Compliance and Legal- Chad Carr referred to Tab H. 
 

I. EPAB – Dr. Chris Bolton informed the Board that the EPAB board will be meeting in the next 
couple of weeks, and he welcomed Dr. Jarvis on behalf of EPAB.  

 
 

V. REQUEST FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
 None. 
 
  
 
VI.  CLOSED SESSION 
 

3



Dr. Knebl called the meeting into a closed session at 11:03 a.m. under Section 551.071 and 551.076 
of the Texas Government Code.  
             
VII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The board stood adjourned at 11:28 a.m.   
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas Spears  
Secretary 

4



MAEMSA 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 

Date: 02.22.2023 Reference #: BC-1545 Title:    Approval of Check Register

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the check register for January. 

DISCUSSION: 

N/A 

FINANCING:  

N/A 

Submitted by:  Kenneth Simpson    Board Action: 
_____Approved 
_____Denied 
_____Continued until _____________ 

5



CK Date Check Amount Description

1/5/2023 5,350.00 Ram annual subscription-diagnostic
1/5/2023 7,444.30 Various Medical Supplies
1/5/2023 7,429.65 Various Medical Supplies
1/5/2023 8,796.49 M603 Code 100 Repairs         
1/5/2023 8,750.00 Annual EMS Customer Instance Fees

1/5/2023 61,343.00 New F450 chassis DA16139      
1/17/2023 5,875.44 Cylinders Rentals
1/17/2023 5,125.85 Onsite Tech and Pole Lights S Parking 

Lot
1/17/2023 6,997.41 Various Medical Supplies
1/17/2023 8,060.48 Colocation/Bandwidth Charges
1/17/2023 9,740.28 Various Medical Supplies
1/17/2023 75,633.99 Aged / Historical Project     
1/17/2023 32,996.07 HERE License / Support Hrs and 2023 

Maintenance
1/17/2023 6,028.00 Janitorial Supplies and Services
1/17/2023 14,221.08 Liability Deductible Credit
1/17/2023 18,811.00 Audit of Financial Statements 
1/26/2023 5,984.58 Monthly Maintenance/Fire 

Services/Warehouse Service Pre Maint

1/26/2023 5,113.36 Various Medical Supplies
1/26/2023 8,756.76 Various Medical Supplies
1/26/2023 30,106.50 Annual Fee - CAD Distribution 
1/26/2023 249,215.00 New Ford F450 Chassis V#5106  
1/26/2023 5,929.11 Various Medical Supplies
1/26/2023 10,000.00 Cyber Security Excellence Buil
1/26/2023 47,126.05 IT Monthly Fees - Jan23       
1/26/2023 9,727.92 Various Parts
1/3/2023 61,053.88 Frost Loan #30001             
1/4/2023 38,540.62 Frost Loan #4563-001          
1/18/2023 18,530.63 MasterCard Bill
1/25/2023 52,993.77 Frost Loan #4563-002          
1/3/2023 39,363.52 Frost Loan #39001             
1/5/2023 35,785.88 Dental/STD/Basic Life/Supp Life
1/5/2023 51,964.09 Health Insurance Premium - Jan
1/5/2023 5,240.00 Detection of Elder Abuse - Dec
1/10/2023 152,696.92 Fuel
1/31/2023 15,000.00 Consulting Services - A Cornelius
1/31/2023 12,833.33 Consulting Services - B Miller
1/9/2023 13,462.16 Cell Phone / Aircards - Dec22 18569951 AT&T

2935641 WEX Bank
3012782 Integrative Emergency Service Physician 
3012856 UT Southwestern Medical Center

2919352 MetLife - Group Benefits
2919372 UMR Benefits
2919377 M Davis and Company Inc

1182023 JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.
1252023 Frost
2907544 Frost

110828 XL Parts
1032023 Frost
1042023 Frost

110806 Medline Industries, Inc.
110810 Oklahoma State Quality Award Foundation
110811 Paranet Solutions

110791 Bound Tree Medical LLC
110800 ImageTrend
110805 Medic Built LLC

110680 Whitley Penn, LLC
110784 All-Pro Construction & Commerical

110786 AMBU Inc

110640 Logis Solutions

110642 Maintenance of Ft Worth, Inc.
110677 TML Intergovernmental Risk Pool

110619 CyrusONe
110626 Founder Project RX Inc
110629 Gulfstream Outsourcing and Specialized 

110606 Airgas USA, LLC
110607 All-Pro Construction & Commerical

110612 Bound Tree Medical LLC

110557 Express Fleet Autobody and Paint
110562 Kno2 LLC
110568 Medic Built LLC

110537 AE Tools & Computers
110540 AMBU Inc
110551 Bound Tree Medical LLC

Metropolitan Area EMS Authority dba MedStar Mobile Healthcare

AP Check Details Over 5000.00
For Checks Between 1/1/2023 and 1/31/2023

Check Number Vendor Name

Page Number 1 of 1 
/Custom Reports AP_Checks_Over_Selected_Amt_Date_Range_Board 

Run on 2/10/2023 3:47:00 PM by Steve Post
6



MAEMSA 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 

Date: 02.22.2023 Reference #: BC- 1546 Title:   Approval of AFG matching funds 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors the Assistance to Firefighters Grant match of $126,103.75.  

DISCUSSION: 

MedStar applied for, and received, a grant from the Assistance to Firefighters Grant (“AFG”) for fiscal year 
2021.  The total award is $966,795.38.  $840,691.63 will come from Federal funding provided that MedStar 
provides the remaining 15%, or $126,103.75 in matching funds.  The funds are to be used for Stryker Power 
Load system, Stryker Power Pro-XT stretchers, portable radios, mobile radios, and several types of training 
mannikins.  This is advantageous for the organization as it allows us to purchase these items with cash on 
hand.   

FINANCING:  

This will be paid with cash on hand. 

Submitted by:  Kenneth Simpson    Board Action: 
_____Approved 
_____Denied 
_____Continued until _____________ 

7



***** INFORMATION MUST BE TYPED *****  SHADED AREAS ARE COMPUTER FORMATED *****

MedStar
REQUEST FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURE (RCE)

DATE REQUISITIONER DEPARTMENT COST CENTER ACCT CODE

Budgeted Funds? IF YES  - LIST BUDGET NUMBER (s)

X   Yes BUDGET # AMOUNT MONTH BUDGET # AMOUNT MONTH

  No
PROJECT TITLE:  CAPITAL CATEGORY: 1 2 3

AFG Equipment Choose "X" only one (prioority)

DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS BEING REQUESTED:
  

QUALITATIVE JUSTIFICATION: (Attach supporting documentation if necessary)

***** PURCHASE REQUISITION(s) & ALL QUOTES/CONTRACTS/LEASE DOCUMENTS MUST BE ATTACHED *****

DATE SIGNATURES REQUESTED EXPENDITURE
DEPT./DIRECTOR LEVEL: PROPOSED CAPITAL

Shaun Curtis (Tax Exempt)  $ 126,103.75

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OTHER RELATED EXPENSE {Annual}

Steve Post (EXPLAIN ABOVE)  $ 0

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR PROPOSED PROJECT TOTAL

Ken Simpson (Total of capital & other exp.)  $ 126,103.75

CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS Opened: Closed: Actual:

Dr. Janice Knbel 
Revised 09/12

Shaun Curtis 2500.0000
CAPITAL TRACKING #

BC-154602/22/23

$126,104

Logistics

Equipment
Stryker Power Load
Stryker Power Pro-XT
Portable Radios
Mobile Radios
Airway mannikins 

1. Assistance to firefighters grant cost share....................................................................... $126,103.75

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



MAEMSA 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 

 
Date: 02.22.2023 
 

Reference #: BC- 1547  
 
 

Title:   MAEMSA Clinical Bundle Performance 

 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Within the Cardiac Arrest clinical bundle performance, the System Performance Committee is recommending 
the following metric changes at the request of OMD. 
 
Change % of cases with CCF > 90% to % of cases with CCF > 80% 
Add % Utstein Survival 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
CCF at or above goal of 90% have an unintended consequence to the evaluation of rhythm checks thus 
creating a potential delay in recognition of shockable rhythms. The AHA standard of 80% provides a better 
balance for rhythm checks and administration of appropriate intervention. 
 
The addition of Utstein (witnessed cardiac arrest with initial shockable rhythm) is a better indicator of system 
performance than overall survival. Overall survival includes patients that cannot be helped no matter the 
performance of the System. Additionally, Utstein survival is a widely recognized benchmark for System 
performance in out-of-hospital cardiac arrest.  
 
FINANCING:   
     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Submitted by:  Jeff Jarvis, MD     

 
Board Action: 

_____Approved 
_____Denied 
_____Continued until _____________ 
 

 

15



MAEMSA 
BOARD COMMUNICATION 

Date: 02.22.2023 Reference #: BC- 1548 Title:   Education Media Production Specialist 

RECOMMENDATION: 

We recommend that Board of Directors approve the FTE addition to the Office of the Medical Director for 
the position of an Education Media Production Specialist.  

The salary range $65,358 to $76,570 per year. 

DISCUSSION: 

The Education Media Production Specialist is responsible for developing and advancing the quality of 
educational and promotional activities through the production and management of audio, video, and other 
digital media activities.  

This position is vital to remake our processes for education and quality improvement into a faster and more 
efficient way of delivering content, making clinical improvements, and promoting the activities of the 
Authority. It will remove substantial existing obstacles in taking advantage of the equipment and studio 
previously purchased. This person will produce content enabling our office to “flip” content delivery from an 
entirely in-person to an online experience in a rapid fashion. The position will also help the organization 
produce podcasts to help with education and system promotion (which improves recruitment) as well as 
helping promote community relations and public information. 

FINANCING:  
This item is not budgeted. 

Compensation for the remainder of FY-23 is 100% funded by EPAB Reserve Fund. 
Compensation for FY-24 is 50% budgeted and 50% funded by EPAB Reserve Fund. 
Compensation for FY-25 is 100% budgeted. 

Submitted by:  Jeff Jarvis, MD    Board Action: 
_____Approved 
_____Denied 
_____Continued until _____________ 

16



 
 
 
  

 
 
 
JOB DESCRIPTION 

 
JOB TITLE:   Education Media Production Specialist 
REPORTS TO:   Chief of Staff 
FLSA CLASS:   Non- Exempt  
DATE REVISED:  January 19, 2023  
 
SUMMARY:  
The Education Media Production Specialist is responsible for developing and advancing the quality of educational activities 
through the production and management of audio, video, and other digital media activities of the Office of the Medical Director 
and MAEMSA System. The Education Media Production Specialist will work collaboratively with the OMD, MedStar, and 
external stakeholders to ensure that the System goals are achieved in accordance with the vision and mission of OMD and the 
MAEMSA. 
 
ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS:  
• Oversees audio, video, and other digital media production of distributive education to the System. 
• Designs video, photo, and visual materials for clinical education and informational purposes to be used internally and 

externally. 
• Assist in the direction, creation, and maintenance of video and digital media productions of the System. 
• Ensure visual elements and quality standards are maintained across the entire video production process. 
• Effectively manage simultaneous production projects. 
• Maintains the website and social media accounts of the OMD.  
• Maintain appropriate physical and mental health required to perform the essential functions of this job.  
• Ensure regular and timely physical attendance during assigned work hours.  
• Perform overtime work required in emergencies and as otherwise directed or assigned by the Medical Director or 

designee. 
 

ESSENTIAL SKILLS: 
• Plan, prepare, capture, edit, upload audio and video content. 
• Capture high-quality still images. 
• Contribute to a positive work environment.  
• Exhibit well-developed skills in effectively and comfortably interacting with all levels of management and employees. 
• Work effectively as member of the OMD and System in alignment with OMD vision and mission. 
• Appropriate time management to ensure that all areas of essential functions are adequately covered. 
• Excellent communication and interpersonal skills. 
• Demonstrate passion, humility, integrity, a positive attitude, and is mission-driven and self-directed. 
• Maintain confidentiality of protected health information in compliance with current HIPAA laws and all other 

discretionary information. 
 

JOB DUTIES: 
• Function as photographer and videographer / audio producer for in-studio, on-location, and live audio and video events. 
• Edit video and audio in the development of a wide range of content in audio podcast and video format. 
• Collaborate with OMD and System team members in development and evaluation of media productions. 
• Assist with Continuing Education (CE) activity development, implementation, and evaluation for the System. 
• Collaborate with co-workers, peers, and others to develop innovative educational programs designed to meet the needs of 

the EMS community and EMS providers. 
• Complete other projects and/or responsibilities as assigned by the Medical Director or designee. 

 
WORKING CONDITIONS: 
• Air-conditioned office environment 

17



• Occasionally: Confined areas, extreme hot and cold, wet and/or humid conditions, noise, vibration, mechanical and 
electrical equipment, moving objects, high places, fumes/odors/mists, dirt and dust, gasses, toxic conditions, human 
excrement, blood, urine, mucous, tissue. Frequently works alone, with and around others, face to face and verbal contact, 
inside and outside temperature changes.  Work hours may vary due to office needs. 
 

PHYSICAL DEMANDS: 
• Sit for extended periods of time. 
• Walk, stand, bend, squat, twist, and reach. 
• Simple grasping and fine manipulation 
• Extended keyboarding 
• Occasionally smelling, lifting up to 125 lbs, pushing, pulling, typing (30 wpm), climbing, balancing, carrying no more than 

70 pounds, kneeling, stooping, bending, leaning, upper and lower body flexibility, running distance, driving ambulance, car 
or truck, multiple physical activities performed at the same time (driving, talking and seeing).  Constantly seeing. 
Frequently hearing/listening, clear speech, touching, walking inside and outside, sitting. 
 

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS: 
• Associate degree in related field, or equivalent experience 
• Two years in digital media production (audio, video, photography, and other digital media) 
• Proficient in all aspects of video development, design, editing, and production. 
• Proficient in all aspects of video and digital media equipment and editing software. 
• Competent with social media platforms and management. 
• Competent with website development and management. 
• Knowledge of online Learning Management Systems. 
• Familiar with competency based educational principles and methods. 
• Competent with basic computer applications, including Microsoft Excel, Word, and PowerPoint. 
• High-level of integrity and objectivity in performance review of clinical care and the ability to provide constructive 

feedback. 
• Excellent communication and interpersonal skills. 
• No exclusion by the OIG to participate in Federally Funded Heath Care Programs. 
 
PREFERRED REQUIRMENTS: 
• Bachelor’s degree in related field, or equivalent experience 
• 5 or more years’ experience as a videographer producer. 
• Photography and graphic design experience. 
• Experience producing podcasts and videos for YouTube or similar platforms. 
• EMS provider experience. 

18



Ta
b 

 A
 –

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r 

19



Metropolitan Area EMS Authority dba MedStar Mobile Healthcare 

Chief Executive Officer’s Report- February 1, 2023   

Reprioritization Subcommittee/EMS System Performance- The initial 
reprioritization is still on track to take place March 1, 2023.  The Communications 
Department has been working hard to get the programming changes made and tested.  We 
have also included the CAD vendor to provide the messaging requested by our first 
response organizations that explains how the ambulance is coming to the call.  We are 
working on scheduling follow-up reprioritization meetings to evaluate how the changes are 
working and continue discussions around response times.  

We will utilize similar response time goals although the subcommittee understands that, 
without adding additional resources, it is unlikely we will achieve response time goals in 
each area.  However, this period of time will help determine where the system is with the 
resources we have, and it will allow MedStar the opportunity to add resources in 
anticipation of decreasing response times.   

The deployment plan will result in a reduction of lights and sirens responses, and it is the 
first steps in taking a much more patient centric approach to patient triage and treatment. 
We are working on establishing the next meeting to evaluate progress and prepare next 
steps.        

Billing/EMS|MC- We continue to work with EMS|MC to address issues as they occur.  
EMS|MC is continuing to work through the billing and collections process.  They are 
working through the calls that occurred during the cyberattack and are working towards 
hitting their collections goals. 

Optima- We hosted the Optima deployment staff during the week of February 13th for their 
initial onsite observations and data collection.  We are anticipating that the modeling 
software will be able to be utilized around April.  This should be very useful as we work 
through different deployment options for response times and response plans. 

Ongoing Discussions- We have been engaged in discussion with some of Fort Worth’s 
team about opportunities to adjust the system to provide those accessing the 911 system 
with the necessary resources to address their particular complaint.   

Budget Process- We have scheduled our budget retreat for March 22nd-24th at the Botanic 
Gardens.  The Board of Directors will join for a half day on March 24th to provide feedback 
on the strategic direction and initiatives.   

EMT Training- The State of Texas has provided funding for EMT programs and for non-
budgeted paramedic programs.  We are evaluating opportunities to take advantage of this 
initiative.   

20



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Ta
b 

 B
 –

O
ffi

ce
 o

f  
th

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 D

ire
ct

or
 

21



Discussion 

• Videographer 

Education and Training 

• OMD 23Q1CE – March/April 
• Critical Thinking and Decision Making 

• Trauma / Medical Case presentation 
• System Education Committee 

• Annual System CE plan developed 
• MHP Course scheduled in early Spring 

 
Course 
Attendance 

BCLS ACLS Pedi AMLS PHTLS Additional 
Course 

Challenges 

MedStar 86 64 43 80 60 7 

FRO 0 3 0 39 3 0 

External 5 0 1 3 4 0 

 

Credentialing 

22



 

23



Quality Assurance

 

24



• CARES 2022 
o 1199 worked cardiac arrest 

 

• CARES 2023 
o 85 worked cardiac arrest in January 

 

25



 

 

26



 

• Resuscitation Center - ECPR 

 

  

ECPR Outcome Measures
Measure Goal Total 22-Feb 22-Mar 22-Apr 22-May 22-Jun 22-Jul 22-Aug 22-Sep 22-Oct 22-Nov 22-Dec

Patients meeting prehospital criteria 85 13 10 5 10 5 8 8 4 8 9 5
Appropriate protocol initiation 85.00% 48.24% 7.69% 20.00% 60.00% 40.00% 60.00% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00% 75.00% 55.56% 40.00%

Patients transported to an ECPR center 41 1 2 3 4 3 6 6 3 6 5 2
Prehospital notification given to receiving ECPR Center prior to transport 100% 59.52% 100.00% 100.00% 33.33% 50.00% 66.67% 33.33% 33.33% 0.00% 50.00% 80.00% 50.00%

Prehospital notification given 1 2 1 2 2 2 2 0 3 4 1
Arrival at ECPR Center in less than 30-minutes of FMC 85% 40% 100.00% 0.00% 33.33% 75.00% 33.33% 50.00% 16.67% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Avg time from FMC to ECPR Center 0:39:48 0:28:52 0:47:22 0:44:47 0:28:18 0:30:30 0:32:51 0:51:54 0:47:55 0:38:31 0:40:21 0:46:28
Patients meeting hospital criteria 12 1 2 2 2 0 2 1 0 1 1 0

% of patients meeting ECPR Center exclusion  criteria Track 86% 92.31% 80.00% 60.00% 80.00% 100.00% 75.00% 87.50% 100.00% 87.50% 88.89% 100.00%
Patients cannulated 8 0 1 1 1 0 1 0 0 1 2 1

Avg time from FMC to ECMO cannulation < 45 min 0:52:09 0:56:55 0:59:35 0:34:03 0:59:10 0:51:00
% of eligible patients discharged with CPC 1or2 that received ECPR 35% 25% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0
Overall hospital survival rate of those receiving ECPR Track 25% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1
Avg hospital length of stay Track 0

27



• Mechanical Compression Device (MCD) incident of “Walk” pre-intervention 

 

• Mechanical Compression Device “Walk” post-intervention 

 

 

28



• Airway Management 

 

 

29



 Sy
st

em
 D

ia
gn

os
ti

cs
 

  

30



Ta
b 
C 

– 
Ch

ie
f T

ra
ns

fo
rm

at
io

n 
O

ffi
ce

r

31



Transformation Report 
February 2023 

 
Alternate Payment Models & Expanded Services   

• Request by Cook Children’s Health Plan to explore enhanced services for their members being discussed. 
• Conversations with Amerigroup on potential alternate service delivery and payment models. 

 
Ambulance Supplemental Payment Program (ASPP) 

• Leading an effort with Dallas FD, Houston FD, Texas City FD, and Public Consulting Group (PCG) to push HHSC to 
implement the changes they agreed to in 2019 to reform the ASPP program. 

o Include Managed Medicaid payments. 
o Change from cost-based to Average Commercial Rate (ACR)-based. 

 The latter is much more favorable to MedStar. 
• Wrote to HHSC Commissioner Young (attached) 

o As a result, she requested a meeting to discuss. 
o Met with HHSC Commissioner Young and her team to discuss on January 31st.  

 Follow ups may yield results. 
• Preparing for potential legislative solution if no significant movement from HHSC. 

o Similar to our Medicaid ET3 payment model approach. 
 
Medicare Waivers for EMS Treatment in Place, Transport to Alternate Destinations and Telehealth 

• End of the PHE on 5/11 sunsets these active waivers that allow reimbursement for these services during the 
PHE. 

o Renewed emphasis on making these waivers permanent. 
• Leading an effort with NAEMT for Congressional action to make the waivers permanent. 
• Drafted language for legislation. 

o Language agreed to by several potential congressional sponsors and sent to Legislative Counsel for 
official language development. 

 
CMS ET3 Project 

• CMS invitation to work with their Multi-Payer Alignment Affinity Group accepted. 
o Involved in several initiatives with CMS to engage commercial payers in the payment model. 

• Work on the ET3 Quality Measures Workgroup continues. 
o 1st Measure: ED Recidivism (ED visit within 72 hours of ET3 intervention) 
o Received reply from CMS on our data question 

 They are only tracking paid FFS claims vs. all patient interventions. 
• Update: CMS has notified all ET3 participants that they are suspending publications of Monthly Dashboard 

Reports while they evaluate the process for the data being reported. 
 
 Reducing HOT Vehicle Operations Project  

• Continuing to track with Re-Prioritization project  
o Goal = reduce HOT responses to ~30-40% of calls  

 Currently 74% of calls are dispatched HOT.  
• Implementation plan drafted. 

o Including collaboration with the City of Fort Worth on community message points on reasons for, and 
goals of, the change 

 
 

32



Texas Legislative Session 
• Have met with several local state legislators to educate them on our legislative priorities. 

o Patient Protection from Surprise Insurance Payments 
o Medicaid Rate Increase to Parity with Medicare Allowable 
o Resolution to the ASPP revision 

• Participating in Texas EMS Alliance’s EMS Day at the Capital on March 7th to continue advocating for these 
changes. 

 
Ground Ambulance & Patient Billing Advisory Committee 

• First planned meeting postponed. 
o Several national fire and EMS associations questioning committee member appointee make-up. 

• Invited to present our recommendations on “Potential Legislative and Regulatory Options to Prevent Balance 
Billing”. 

o Recommending: 
 Assure Medicare & Medicaid reimbursement adequacy based on reasonable cost of service 

delivery 
 Require insurance plans to include ambulance service as a covered benefit 
 Assure commercial insurance reimbursement adequacy 
 Assure commercial insurance reimbursement to provider, not patient 
 Protect the patient from payment disputes through arbitration between payer and provider 

 
White House COVID Response Team 

• Invited to participate in discussions with them for opportunities for scaling up efforts to leverage community 
paramedicine to ensure patients are getting the COVID-19 treatments they need to stay out of the hospital. 

o Have met with them three times, so far 
 Led to discussions regarding the economic model for EMS that does not reimburse for non-

transport related role in the community. 
 Interest on the part of the task force, including HHS/ASPR to advocate for economic model 

change. 
 
Upcoming Presentations: 
Event (location)       Date   Attendees 
North Carolina EMS Leadership Conf. (Greensboro, NC)    Mar 2023   ~150 
Michigan EMS Summit HOT ops and Response Times (Detroit, MI) Mar 2023  ~150 
IAED Navigator (Denver, CO)      Apr 2023  ~1,000 
FDIC/JEMSCon (Indianapolis, IN)      Apr 2023  ~7,000  
National EMS Safety Summit/Financial Symposium (Denver, CO)   Apr 2023   ~300 
Michigan EMS Expo (Traverse City, MI)     May 2023  ~500 
First There/First Care Conference (Ft. Lauderdale, FL)   June 2023  ~750 
 
 
Media Summary 

Local –  
• Hazardous weather conditions 

o FOX 4, NBC 5, ABC 8, CBS 11, WBAP, KRLD, Star-Telegram 
 Over 136 local & national media hits during 4 days 
 Daily live interviews on morning news shows 

• Live, in-studio CPR and AED instruction, partnership with the American Heart Association 
o NBC 5 

33



Cecile Young, Executive Commissioner, HHSC 
  
 
Dear Commissioner Young, 
 
The government owned and operated emergency medical services (EMS) provider 
community has been working collaboratively with HHSC staff for nearly four years to 
address Medicaid reimbursement challenges.  After a series of meetings in 2018 and into 
2019, HHSC agreed to re-establish Medicaid supplemental payment programs that were 
eliminated as a result of the transition of the Uncompensated Care program (UCP) to a 
charity care pool (CCP) funding stream authorized under Texas’ Section 1115 Medicaid 
waiver.  At the time, it was estimated public ambulance providers would incur a loss of 
$75,000,000 in federal funds to first responders.   
 
In September of 2019, HHSC formally communicated to the EMS provider community its 
support to re-establish a Medicaid fee for service supplemental payment program and 
Medicaid managed care directed payment program based upon an average commercial rate 
(ACR) methodology.  Although the ACR methodology was not cost-based like previous UC 
reimbursement, the provider community acquiesced given HHSC’s commitment to use the 
ACR methodology to also implement a Medicaid managed care directed payment program.  
As HHSC is aware, the Medicaid MCO program represents approximately ninety percent 
(90%) of all transports and is a critical funding stream to the providers.     
 
Since HHSC’s initial commitment to support the re-establishment of Medicaid supplemental 
payment streams, the support garnered by the provider community has since deteriorated.  
It has been almost three years since HHSC filed the Medicaid state plan amendment (SPA) to 
authorize the ACR FFS supplemental payment program with no approval timeline in sight.  
HHSC has repeatedly communicated that establishing the Medicaid FFS ACR program is a 
crucial first step to developing the necessary framework to implement a Medicaid managed 
care directed payment program. HHSC has not collaborated with the government owned and 
operated provider community nor utilized the resources made available by the provider 
community to move the SPA forward. The SPA has been “off the clock” for over a year now, 
and the most recent concerns communicated by HHSC expressed by the Centers for Medicare 
and Medicaid Services (CMS) have not been prioritized for resolution. Furthermore, none of 
the concerns raised by CMS are considered roadblocks and simply require action and 
coordination from the provider community to submit necessary data to satisfy CMS’ requests 
for additional information. Given the lack of progress with the FFS program in the last year, 
the provider community is beginning to doubt that HHSC is still invested in getting the 
program approved. 

34



Secondly, since the efforts to reinstate Medicaid funding streams began, HHSC has changed 
positions and now has communicated they no longer will be supporting or developing a 
Medicaid managed care directed payment program. This is extremely troubling, as Medicaid 
managed care transports represent approximately 90% of all emergency transports 
provided to Medicaid patients.  HHSC has indicated the reasoning for not supporting a 
Medicaid managed care program is due to Medicaid budget neutrality concerns. These same 
concerns were communicated prior to HHSC indicating their support for the program.  It is 
unclear what has changed and why HHSC can no longer prioritize Medicaid funding for first 
responders versus other providers and priorities.   
 
Thirdly, while some of the EMS provider community has been able to adapt and participate 
in the Charity Care program, the funding pool continues to be unpredictable, and 
participation has significantly decreased since the transition to the Charity Care program.  In 
fact, the EMS provider community has endured the following: 
 

• Qualifying providers have decreased from 141 providers in 2019 to 81 as of 2021. 
This is a 43% reduction in providers that receive supplemental funding due to a lack 
of resources and infrastructure to establish a charity care program.  This has 
disproportionately hurt smaller and rural EMS providers whose need for funding is 
as critical to their larger and urban based providers.   
 

• The Charity Care Funding Pool has decrease from $148 million dollars in 2019 to 
$84 million dollars in 2021, another 43% reduction in funding.  EMS providers 
have incurred a significant reduction of available dollars since the transition to a 
Charity Care program, exacerbating the decrease in available funding in absence of a 
Medicaid supplemental payment program.    

 
In summary, Medicaid reimbursement rates remain woefully inadequate, only covering an 
average 20% of a Provider’s cost to provide Medicaid transports (according to submitted 
cost reports accepted by HHSC).  The Medicaid rates for ambulance service have not changed 
since 2007, while costs have soared, especially during and after the COVID pandemic.  It is 
imperative that HHSC move forward with the changes to the ASPP, as well as a review of the 
15-year-old Medicaid reimbursement levels. 
 
The provider community respectfully requests a more proactive approach to obtain 
approval of the Medicaid FFS ACR program, as well as support to move forward with the 
Medicaid managed care directed payment program.  Furthermore, the provider community 
suggests a re-prioritization of designing and implementing a Medicaid managed care 
directed payment program on a parallel path.  
 
 
 
 

35



We respectfully request the following: 
• Conduct a working meeting to develop a plan of action for responding to the latest 

request for information from CMS on the Medicaid FFS ACR program. 
 

• Commit to putting the Medicaid FFS ACR SPA back on the clock by the end of the 
calendar year or as soon as the provider community provides the necessary data to 
respond to the CMS requests.  
 

• Continue monthly meetings to report out on progress and work through solutions to 
preserve critical funding streams. 

 
• HHSC will recommit its support to design a Medicaid managed care rate increase or 

state directed fee schedule in accordance with federal regulatory guidance, 
specifically CFR §438.6(c)(1)(iii).  This program should be implemented with an 
effective date no later than April 1st, 2023. 

 
The provider community commits to provide technical resources and input throughout the 
process to minimize the administrative burden to the Commission to develop solutions to 
restore funding.  
 
Thank you in advance for your support in preserving Medicaid funding streams for the public 
emergency medical services and first responder community. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Matt Zavadsky; MS-HSA, NREMT 
Chief Transformation Officer 
MedStar Mobile Healthcare 
 
 
CC:  Chief Wells, City of Houston Fire Department 
 Rachelle McHenry, City of Houston Fire Department  
 Captain Wiley, City of Texas City Fire Department 
 Chief Artis, City of Dallas Fire and Rescue 

Richard Ngugi, City of Dallas Fire and Rescue 
Matt Zavadsky, MedStar Mobile Healthcare 
Victoria Grady, Deputy Director of Rate Analysis, HHSC 

36



From: Matt Zavadsky
To: Cecile.Young@hhs.texas.gov; Marissa.Prifogle@hhs.texas.gov; Kate.Hendrix@hhs.texas.gov;

Trey.Wood@hhs.texas.gov; Joey.Longley@hhs.texas.gov
Cc: Williams, Delridge; Wendell Wiley; Coffman, Alina; Seime, Jill; Roland Leal; Dachos, James
Subject: EMS Stakeholder Follow-up
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 9:46:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
ASPP Medicaid Funding_Commissioner Young_11162022.pdf
CTA 202211280002 - Matt Zavadsky.pdf
Medicaid MCO rate negotiations with Public EMS Providers.pdf
TEMSA Costs Infographic Primary REV4.pdf
TEMSA Costs Infographic Supporting REV5.pdf
TX ASPP Executive Commissioner Presentation Final_013123.pdf

Dear Executive Commissioner Young and HHSC Staff,
 
Thank you for the opportunity to meet last week to discuss the Texas Ambulance Medicaid
Reimbursement Program and impact of ASPP changes, current funding challenges, and the need to
re-establish Medicaid supplemental payment programs.
 
Thank you also for changing the meeting from in-person to virtual – that was very helpful with the
adverse weather conditions!
 
For your reference, we have attached a copy of the presentation, as well as some supplemental
materials documenting the financial challenges the EMS industry is facing today and referenced on
the call.  
 
Below, please find a quick meeting summary and we look forward to continued conversations and
progress.
 

The transition to UC Charity Care Program with decreased provider participation and reduced
funding has resulted in significant financial burdens on the EMS Community that is already
facing serious economic challenges:  

EMS stakeholders expressed that MCOs benchmark their reimbursement and payment
negotiation based on currently Medicaid FFS rates that are outdated and inadequate.
EMS stakeholders stressed that they are under critical financial pressures as private
ambulance providers pull out of their areas and EMS public providers are left to meet
the need. Operating costs continue to increase, and EMS providers are also addressing
staffing shortages, thus adding to the need for fair reimbursement.  

 
Re-establishing Medicaid Supplemental Payment Programs:

HHSC reaffirmed its commitment to implementing Medicaid supplemental payment
strategies.
HHSC noted that they have had several conversations with CMS regarding the Medicaid
FFS SPA and they have or plan to submit responses to the latest RAIs in order to start
the clock again.  Goal is to continue with the ACR methodology and focus on this
program first before MCO.
The provider community recommended that HHSC move forward with the MCO
program as quicky as possible, as this program will have the most benefit to the EMS

37

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=773A9662F2AE41EB994FFA5E9A36666A-MATT ZAVADS
mailto:Cecile.Young@hhs.texas.gov
mailto:Marissa.Prifogle@hhs.texas.gov
mailto:Kate.Hendrix@hhs.texas.gov
mailto:Trey.Wood@hhs.texas.gov
mailto:Joey.Longley@hhs.texas.gov
mailto:delridge.williams@dallasfire.gov
mailto:wwiley@texascitytx.gov
mailto:ashardonofsky@pcgus.com
mailto:jseime@pcgus.com
mailto:lealroland@gmail.com
mailto:jdachos@pcgus.com





  
 


  


 


 


 


 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Metropolitan Area EMS Authority 
2900 Alta Mere Drive 


Fort Worth, Texas  76116 
(817) 632-0522 


(817) 632-0530 (Fax) 
www.medstar911.org 


MZavadsky@medstar911.org 


November 16, 2022 
 
 
Cecile Young  
Executive Commissioner  
Health and Human Services Commission  
 
  
Dear Commissioner Young, 
 
The government owned and operated emergency medical services (EMS) provider 
community has been working collaboratively with HHSC staff for nearly four years to 
address Medicaid reimbursement challenges.  After a series of meetings in 2018 and into 
2019, HHSC agreed to re-establish Medicaid supplemental payment programs that were 
eliminated as a result of the transition of the Uncompensated Care program (UCP) to a 
charity care pool (CCP) funding stream authorized under Texas’ Section 1115 Medicaid 
waiver.  At the time, it was estimated public ambulance providers would incur a loss of 
$75,000,000 in federal funds to first responders.   
 
In September of 2019, HHSC formally communicated to the EMS provider community its 
support to re-establish a Medicaid fee for service supplemental payment program and 
Medicaid managed care directed payment program based upon an average commercial rate 
(ACR) methodology.  Although the ACR methodology was not cost-based like previous UC 
reimbursement, the provider community acquiesced given HHSC’s commitment to use the 
ACR methodology to also implement a Medicaid managed care directed payment program.  
As HHSC is aware, the Medicaid MCO program represents approximately ninety percent 
(90%) of all transports and is a critical funding stream to the providers.     
 
Since HHSC’s initial commitment to support the re-establishment of Medicaid supplemental 
payment streams, the support garnered by the provider community has since deteriorated.  
It has been almost three years since HHSC filed the Medicaid state plan amendment (SPA) to 
authorize the ACR FFS supplemental payment program with no approval timeline in sight.  
HHSC has repeatedly communicated that establishing the Medicaid FFS ACR program is a 
crucial first step to developing the necessary framework to implement a Medicaid managed 
care directed payment program. HHSC has not collaborated with the government owned and 
operated provider community nor utilized the resources made available by the provider 
community to move the SPA forward. The SPA has been “off the clock” for over a year now, 
and the most recent concerns communicated by HHSC expressed by the Centers for Medicare 
and Medicaid Services (CMS) have not been prioritized for resolution. Furthermore, none of 







HHSC  


November 10, 2022 


Page 2 


 


 


 


 


the concerns raised by CMS are considered roadblocks and simply require action and 
coordination from the provider community to submit necessary data to satisfy CMS’ requests 
for additional information. Given the lack of progress with the FFS program in the last year, 
the provider community is beginning to doubt that HHSC is still invested in getting the 
program approved. 
 
Secondly, since the efforts to reinstate Medicaid funding streams began, HHSC has changed 
positions and now has communicated they no longer will be supporting or developing a 
Medicaid managed care directed payment program. This is extremely troubling, as Medicaid 
managed care transports represent approximately 90% of all emergency transports 
provided to Medicaid patients.  HHSC has indicated the reasoning for not supporting a 
Medicaid managed care program is due to Medicaid budget neutrality concerns. These same 
concerns were communicated prior to HHSC indicating their support for the program.  It is 
unclear what has changed and why HHSC can no longer prioritize Medicaid funding for first 
responders versus other providers and priorities.   
 
Thirdly, while some of the EMS provider community has been able to adapt and participate 
in the Charity Care program, the funding pool continues to be unpredictable, and 
participation has significantly decreased since the transition to the Charity Care program.  In 
fact, the EMS provider community has endured the following: 
 


• Qualifying providers have decreased from 141 providers in 2019 to 81 as of 2021. 
This is a 43% reduction in providers that receive supplemental funding due to a lack 
of resources and infrastructure to establish a charity care program.  This has 
disproportionately hurt smaller and rural EMS providers whose need for funding is 
as critical to their larger and urban based providers.   
 


• The Charity Care Funding Pool has decrease from $148 million dollars in 2019 to 
$84 million dollars in 2021, another 43% reduction in funding.  EMS providers 
have incurred a significant reduction of available dollars since the transition to a 
Charity Care program, exacerbating the decrease in available funding in absence of a 
Medicaid supplemental payment program.    


 
In summary, Medicaid reimbursement rates remain woefully inadequate, only covering an 
average 20% of a Provider’s cost to provide Medicaid transports (according to submitted 
cost reports accepted by HHSC). The Medicaid rates for ambulance service have not changed 
since 2007, while costs have soared, especially in during and after the COVID pandemic.  It is 
imperative that HHSC move forward with the changes to the ASPP, as well as a review of the 
15-year-old Medicaid reimbursement levels. 
 
The provider community respectfully requests a more proactive approach to obtain 
approval of the Medicaid FFS ACR program, as well as support to move forward with the 
Medicaid managed care directed payment program.  Furthermore, the provider community 







HHSC  


November 10, 2022 


Page 3 


 


 


 


 


suggests a re-prioritization of designing and implementing a Medicaid managed care 
directed payment program on a parallel path.  
 
We respectfully request the following: 
 


• Conduct a working meeting to develop a plan of action for responding to the latest 
request for information from CMS on the Medicaid FFS ACR program. 
 


• Commit to putting the Medicaid FFS ACR SPA back on the clock by the end of the 
calendar year or as soon as the provider community provides the necessary data to 
respond to the CMS requests.  
 


• Continue monthly meetings to report out on progress and work through solutions to 
preserve critical funding streams. 


 
• HHSC will recommit its support to design a Medicaid managed care rate increase or 


state directed fee schedule in accordance with federal regulatory guidance, 
specifically CFR §438.6(c)(1)(iii).  This program should be implemented with an 
effective date no later than April 1st, 2023. 


 
The provider community commits to provide technical resources and input throughout the 
process to minimize the administrative burden to the Commission to develop solutions to 
restore funding.  
 
Thank you in advance for your support in preserving Medicaid funding streams for the public 
emergency medical services and first responder community. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Matt Zavadsky; MS-HSA, NREMT 
Chief Transformation Officer 
MedStar Mobile Healthcare 
 
 
CC:  Chief Wells, City of Houston Fire Department 
 Rachelle McHenry, City of Houston Fire Department  
 Captain Wiley, City of Texas City Fire Department 
 Chief Artis, City of Dallas Fire and Rescue 


Matt Zavadsky, MedStar Mobile Healthcare 
Victoria Grady, Deputy Director of Rate Analysis, HHSC 








 


P.O. Box 13247 • Austin, Texas 78711-3247 • 512-424-6500 • hhs.texas.gov 


December 16, 2022 


Mr. Matt Zavadsky; MS-HSA, NREMT 
Chief Transformation Officer 
MedStar Mobile Healthcare 
Metropolitan Area EMS Authority 
2900 Alta Mere Drive 
Fort Worth, Texas  76116 


Dear Mr. Zavadsky: 


Thank you for your letter dated November 16, 2022, regarding financial support for 
government-owned and -operated emergency medical services (EMS) providers; 
and the establishment of a fee-for-service (FFS) supplemental payment program 
and a Medicaid managed care directed-payment program. 


Ambulance Uncompensated Care Program 


HHSC has been disappointed to see that 60 providers have chosen to no longer 
submit applications for participation in the Ambulance Uncompensated Care (UC) 
program. The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) required the 
transition to a charity care only program, and HHSC designed rules, a protocol, and 
a tool to enable ambulance providers to continue to participate. To the extent that 
the transition to charity care has impacted smaller and rural EMS providers, we 
share your distress that the CMS requirement has resulted in providers voluntarily 
exiting the program. 


In Demonstration Year 9, when the transition to charity care was implemented, 
HHSC was not able to calculate the amount of charity care that non-hospital 
providers participating in UC would have, so HHSC made the decision to establish a 
placeholder amount for each non-hospital provider group that was equivalent to the 
amount those providers received through the program in Demonstration Year 6. 
Embedded within the Administrative Code rules was a contemplation that beginning 
in Demonstration Year 10, the provider sub-pools would be recalculated based on 
actual charity care demonstrated by each provider type. HHSC did undertake this 
exercise and has preserved a sub-pool for Ambulance UC participants proportionate 
to their total demonstrated charity care to the amount of charity care reported by 







Mr. Matt Zavadsky; MS-HSA, NREMT 
December 16, 2022 
Page 2 


all provider types. Even though the overall program pool is established based on 
hospital charity care alone, HHSC has prioritized the continued inclusion of non-
hospital providers in this crucial program. We continue to support the participation 
of all qualifying providers and plan to reexamine the sub-pool allocations 
periodically to ensure that all provider types continue to receive a proportionate 
share of the historical program pool of $3.9 billion. 


However, CMS’ interest in the Ambulance UC program remains ongoing. Recently, 
CMS requested that HHSC make modifications to the Ambulance UC protocol that 
was approved to restrict the ability of providers to claim only the cost for direct 
medical care associated with uninsured charity care. HHSC plans to publish the 
protocol revisions that are being required by CMS for public comment once a 
decision or directive from CMS is made. HHSC understands that if we do not 
acquiesce to the protocol changes, CMS may prepare to disallow past payments and 
prohibit the receipt of future federal funds for Ambulance UC participants. 


New Supplemental or Directed-Payment Programs 


With respect to the establishment of alternative, additional payment programs, in 
2018 and 2019 when HHSC initially met with various EMS providers and their 
representatives to discuss the transition of the Ambulance UC program to charity 
care and the anticipated funding reduction that would result from the transition, the 
impending onset of the COVID-19 global pandemic was completely unforeseen. 
Since March 2020, HHSC has worked extensively to respond to the public health 
emergency (PHE) while simultaneously carrying out our responsibilities under the 
former 1115 Waiver established in 2017. However, over the past four years, a 
series of events has fundamentally changed our understanding of what types of 
payment programs are likely to be approved by CMS and have resulted in 
modifications to our previous plans for new payment programs. I am providing in 
the following list a brief summation of the events that have taken place to provide 
context for our current understanding of what programs can and should be 
pursued. 


(1) In the fall of 2020, HHSC evaluated the impact of changes in policies related 
to budget neutrality rebasing established by CMS in 2018 and identified that 
these federal policies were going to have a severe and detrimental impact on 
the future of the Medicaid program in Texas. These policies, in combination 
with the PHE, necessitated swift and innovative action by HHSC to negotiate 







Mr. Matt Zavadsky; MS-HSA, NREMT 
December 16, 2022 
Page 3 


a new 1115 Waiver, which contains an entirely new set of Special Terms and 
Conditions to govern the calculation of budget neutrality for the 1115 Waiver 
for federal fiscal years 2022 through 2030. HHSC identified the problem on 
October 26, 2020. A typical pursuit of a waiver renewal takes a minimum of 
18 months – and more typically two to three years – but, with the support of 
the Office of the Governor, and in only 82 days, HHSC developed an 
application for a waiver (including never-before-seen innovations and ideas), 
received public comment on the application, and negotiated the waiver with 
CMS. 


(2) A new waiver was approved on January 15, 2021, that contained provisions 
that were intended to stabilize the healthcare system in Texas and 
accommodate the creation of new and expanded directed payment programs. 
However, in April 2021, CMS sought to unlawfully rescind the January 15, 
2021 waiver, throwing the Texas Medicaid program into an even further 
destabilized position. CMS simultaneously ceased all meaningful efforts to 
negotiate in good faith the approval of the five directed-payment programs 
pending their approval. Because of these federal actions, HHSC was forced to 
halt the development of any new programs while we tried to determine how 
to avoid the anticipated $6 billion per year loss in funding that was going to 
result from CMS’ actions. 


(3) Only after Texas filed suit in federal district court, and the imposition of a 
preliminary injunction order in August 2021, did CMS begin engaging with 
Texas on the negotiation of the directed-payment programs. Despite meeting 
every two business days from August 2021 through March 2022, HHSC again 
sought judicial relief because CMS stated that we were at an impasse on the 
approval of the programs. Finally, in March 2022, CMS issued approval of the 
programs and, due to resource constraints on their part, rescinded their prior 
rescission of the 1115 Waiver.  


The circumstances surrounding our pursuit and reinstatement of the 1115 Waiver, 
accompanied by the extensive negotiations with CMS on the directed-payment 
programs, have impeded our ability to devote resources to many other initiatives 
that were being pursued. In addition, due to the Ambulance average commercial 
reimbursement state plan amendment (SPA), HHSC was also forced to pause 
efforts to pursue other SPAs, like the private graduate medical education SPA and 
the private hospital augmented reimbursement program SPA. 







Mr. Matt Zavadsky; MS-HSA, NREMT 
December 16, 2022 
Page 4 


Since 2019, HHSC has submitted responses to CMS’ formal requests for additional 
information, which restarts the 90-day approval clock for CMS, repeatedly. 
However, each time that HHSC has submitted responses to CMS, CMS has 
requested additional information or has indicated that they were in the process of 
issuing a disapproval of the SPA. When that has occurred, HHSC has withdrawn our 
responses to forestall a disapproval and continue working with CMS. Most recently, 
HHSC resubmitted responses to CMS’ RAIs on June 30, 2022. HHSC again received 
follow-up questions from CMS on July 28, 2022. In response to CMS’ new round of 
questions, HHSC requested (and received) a technical assistance call from CMS, but 
CMS again indicated in August 2022 that they were in the process of issuing a SPA 
disapproval. As a result, on September 8, 2022, HHSC withdrew our RAIs to again 
allow time for HHSC to consider our options and attempt to determine if a pathway 
exists to receive an approval from CMS. 


Requests to HHSC 


In your letter, you had four specific requests that HHSC: 


(1) Conduct a working meeting for responding to CMS; 
(2) Commit to putting the SPA back on the clock; 
(3) Meet monthly to report on progress; and 
(4) Recommit to development of a directed-payment program. 


HHSC is still evaluating our options as they relate to the SPA, but given CMS’ 
repeated objections, questions, and requests, it appears unlikely that there is a 
pathway forward for the program as initially envisioned. In part, the fact that 
reimbursements under the program as designed would exceed both the estimated 
Medicare upper payment limit as well as the provider’s own charges increases the 
probability that CMS will find the program design inconsistent with the principles of 
economy and efficiency required under federal regulations. HHSC had always 
intended that the directed-payment program would serve as a mirror to the FFS 
program structure. As a result, if a SPA is not approved, HHSC does not anticipate 
that CMS will be willing to approve a substantially similar program design for 
Medicaid-managed care. 


Once HHSC has decided how we will address the status of the SPA, we will keep the 
provider community informed. At this time, we are unable to offer a monthly 
meeting. 







Mr. Matt Zavadsky; MS-HSA, NREMT 
December 16, 2022 
Page 5 


Next Steps 


We appreciate the critical role that government-owned and -operated EMS 
providers serve in our healthcare system, and we encourage EMS providers to 
leverage options available to them to secure available reimbursements. 


We understand that Ambulance providers are not frequently in-network with our 
Medicaid managed care organizations (MCOs) and, in lieu of a network agreement, 
are reimbursed a usual and customary amount based upon the charges submitted 
with the claim. HHSC encourages MCOs and providers to work together towards 
agreements for services that include appropriate reimbursements. As you identify, 
since 90 percent of Medicaid EMS services are delivered in managed care, providers 
may benefit from reaching an in-network agreement. 


We also understand that some units of local governments have chosen to restrict 
their charge masters below the cost of delivering care. We encourage all providers 
to consider whether modifications to their charge masters would enable them to 
receive reimbursements at a level that would cover costs from their commercial and 
self-pay clients, decreasing the financial pressure on the provider overall. 


Lastly, we encourage all providers to apply for and participate in the existing 
Ambulance UC program. While the creation and administration of a charity care 
policy will require administrative resources, it is critical that providers avail 
themselves of all existing financial opportunities before we seek additional, new 
options. 


Please let us know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
Victoria Grady, Director of the Provider Finance Department, serves as the lead 
staff on this matter and she can be reached by telephone at (512) 431-7028 or by 
email at Victoria.Grady@hhs.texas.gov. 


Sincerely, 


Trey Wood 
Chief Financial Officer 
 
 



mailto:Victoria.Grady@hhs.texas.gov





Mr. Matt Zavadsky; MS-HSA, NREMT 
December 16, 2022 
Page 6 


cc:  Chief Wells, City of Houston Fire Department 
Rachelle McHenry, City of Houston Fire Department 
Captain Wiley, City of Texas City Fire Department 
Chief Artis, City of Dallas Fire and Rescue 





		Ambulance Uncompensated Care Program

		New Supplemental or Directed-Payment Programs

		Requests to HHSC

		Next Steps






 
TX ASPP Stakeholder’s Meeting with HHSC EC – January 31, 2023 


 
 
Medicaid MCO rate negotiations with Public EMS Providers 
 
Copy of Amerigroup proposed Medicaid Rate Negotiation with MedStar Mobile Healthcare for “Treat in 
Place” Services per ET3. The ET3 model, which stands for Emergency Triage, Treatment and Transport, 
was developed by the Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services as a way to reimburse EMS agencies 
for their services that don’t lead to hospital transport. CMS found there is potential savings of $560 
million per year by transporting patients to their doctor’s offices rather than an emergency 
department. 
 
Within the ET3 model, a provider converses with the patient on the phone when they call 911 to 
determine what sort of response is needed. Once the ambulance arrives, EMS treats in place (e.g., 
giving dextrose to a hypoglycemic patient) and are supported by a “qualified healthcare practitioner,” 
either in person or via telehealth.  
 
This team can determine whether their patient needs the emergency department or if another 
location (e.g., an urgent care clinic or the patient’s physician’s office) would fulfill the patient’s needs. 
EMS will reimbursed for delivering their patient to an alternate location at the same rate as they 
would receive if they took them to the ED and would also receive payment for providing on site 
treatment. 
 
As you can see below, Medicaid MCO’s like Amerigroup are NOT offering to contract at the same Medicaid 
rate as a transport, but rather, at a steep percentage discount (65% of Medicaid rates). 
 


 



https://www.ems1.com/et3/






Average
increase in


costs


Decrease in 
 Medicaid


reimbursement


AMBULANCE REIMBURSEMENT
2010 vs 2022


Texas EMS agencies are the medical safety nets for many communities and a
vital service for all Texans. Yet, since 2010, EMS agencies have had to


weather at least two rounds of cuts to our Medicaid reimbursement, even as
we have experienced drastic increases in our costs to provide services.


Unlike other provider groups, most EMS agencies have no access to
supplemental funding sources. Please support the Texas EMS infrastructure
by bringing Medicaid reimbursement up to Medicare reimbursement rates. 


EMERGENCY BASE RATE DECREASE


NON-EMERGENCY BASE RATE DECREASE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT RATE DECREASE


1







www.TXEMSA.com


CARDIAC MONITOR/DEFIBRILLATOR


DRAMATIC COST INCREASES


STRETCHER


AMBULANCE


TIRES


VENTILATOR


STAFFING COST EMERGENCY


The largest expense for any EMS agency is
the cost to staff qualified professionals. 


 
Since 2010, Texas EMS agencies have seen
labor costs increase from 40% to as much as
100%, yet we cannot compete with wages
offered by hospitals and industry for a very
small talent pool of certified EMTs and
Paramedics. 


The national shortage of EMS professionals
has created a crisis, even as EMS agencies
have endured reimbursement cuts. 


Most agencies in Texas have NO access to
supplemental funding programs that other
provider groups do.


2








THE COST OF READINESS


AMBULANCE COT POWERPRO - STRYKER


POWER LOAD - STRYKER


1


The graphs on the following pages represent the increased
costs of one Central Texas EMS agency, but all EMS


agencies are experiencing similar increases.







LUCAS DEVICE - STRYKER


CARDIAC MONITOR/DEFIBRILLATOR - STRYKER LP15


EQUIPMENT COST INCREASES


2


STAIR CHAIR - STRYKER







MOBILE DATA TERMINAL/CAD


EPCR TABLET


AMBULANCE (NEW) - HORTON


EQUIPMENT COST INCREASES


3


CONT.


KENWOOD MOBILE VHF RADIO







HEALTH BENEFITS WORKERS COMP


HOURLY WAGES ANNUAL PAYROLL COSTS


www.TXEMSA.com


FUEL & MAINTENANCE COST INCREASES


PAYROLL & FUEL COST
INCREASES


4








Texas Ambulance Medicaid 
Reimbursement Briefing


January 31, 2023


Presentation to Executive Commissioner Young







www.publicconsultinggroup.comwww.publicconsultinggroup.com


Agenda


• Impact of ASPP Changes


• Status of Re-establishing Medicaid supplemental 
payment programs for TX ASPP


• Next Steps


2







www.publicconsultinggroup.com


3


ASPP Changes


Effective October 1, 2019, the UC 


Program transitioned to a Charity 


Care Pool eliminating Medicaid 


Shortfall supplemental payment 


funding and redefining Uninsured 


Costs to Uninsured Charity Care 


Costs.


• The Center for Medicare and 


Medicaid Services (CMS) 


required the UC program 


changes as part of the overall 


reauthorization of the Section 


1115 Transformation Waiver.


Implications of transition to UC Charity Care Program:


Redefinition of Uninsured Costs to Charity Costs limited the number 


of TX ASPP providers participating in UC from 141 in FY19 to 81 in 


FY21 (43% decrease)


UC Funding for public ambulance has also decreased 43% from 


$148 million in FY19 to $84 million in FY21,  resulting in a $64 


million loss for TX ASPP providers under UC Charity care.


Medicaid reimbursement only covers 20% of EMS provider costs 


(per the HHSC cost report). 


Medicaid FFS rates for Ambulance providers have not increased 


since 2007.


• Many MCOs benchmark reimbursement and payment negotiation 


based upon current Medicaid FFS rates.  


3


1


2


3


4


On top of these issues, like all sectors across the country, ambulance 


providers have been challenged with inflationary pressures, thus 


furthering the need for fair reimbursement.







www.publicconsultinggroup.com


Re-establishing Medicaid supplemental payment programs 


• HHSC supported and lead a Medicaid fee for service SPA to authorize supplemental 


payments up to an average commercial rate.
o The provider community preferred a cost-based methodology, as the framework was already in place 


with the original UC and now UC Charity Care program.


o The introduction of an ACR methodology has proven to be a challenging implementation – both with 


CMS and the collection of new data from providers.


• CMS has issued multiple requests for additional information and HHSC has tried to 


resolve these independently. 
o Provider stakeholder group is best positioned to work with HHSC to figure out how to resolve CMS 


questions as well as how to collect data.


o CMS has expressed concerns on ACR reimbursement being higher than provider charge.
▪ Initial analysis provided by the provider community suggested an ACR rate of $737 per transport, this is well 


below the average charge per trip – no more recent data has been shared with the stakeholder group.


▪ Furthermore, there are permissible exclusions for public providers to be reimbursed above their 


charges, as outlined in CFR 447.271 and elsewhere (nominal charge public providers or providers that offer 


discounts based upon a patient’s ability to pay).


▪ Concerns the ACR is higher than Medicare is an issue that has been resolved with CMS in countless 


programs, including in States within the same CMS region (Louisiana to name one)


4







www.publicconsultinggroup.com


Re-establishing Medicaid supplemental payment programs 


• Medicaid FFS SPA was supposed to serve as framework for a Medicaid 


MCO directed payment strategy.


• TX HHSC has changed positions, recently communicating they no longer 


intend to support establishment of a Medicaid MCO ACR program.
o Medicaid MCO transports represents 90% of all transports, so securing 


additional funds through the Medicaid MCO service delivery system is more 


important than the Medicaid FFS SPA. 


o Providers have attempted to contract with MCOs to no avail – MCOs have 


suggested lower reimbursement than current out of network rates, which is 


well below a provider’s customary charge.


• HHSC stated concerns that there is no funding room under Medicaid budget 


neutrality.  
o The funding for all supplemental payment programs is subject to Medicaid budget 


neutrality regulations. 


o There appears to be room for other directed payment programs, just not for Public 


ambulance providers despite support communicated by HHSC previously.  


5







www.publicconsultinggroup.com


Next Steps


6


1) Conduct a working meeting to develop a plan of action for responding to the


latest request for information from CMS on the Medicaid FFS ACR program. The


TX ASPP Stakeholders can assist with additional data collection on behalf of


participating providers.


2) Commit to putting the Medicaid FFS ACR SPA back on the clock as soon as the


provider community provides the necessary data to respond to the CMS


requests. Consider other programs if ACR is not an option.


3) Recommit and provide immediate support to design a Medicaid managed care


rate increase or state directed fee schedule in accordance with federal regulatory


guidance, specifically CFR 438.6(c)(1)(iii). This program should be implemented


as soon as possible.


• A cost-based rate developed from the UC data, even discounted pending


concerns from CMS, can be used as the basis for the uniform rate


increase, thus not requiring the FFS SPA to be approved.


• The provider community can model and suggest a rate that would still result


in a significant increase in funds to the provider community and should be


acceptable to CMS (Florida and other approved EMS programs pay well


below the average cost per transport).







TM





		Slide 1: Texas Ambulance Medicaid Reimbursement Briefing

		Slide 2: Agenda

		Slide 3: ASPP Changes

		Slide 4: Re-establishing Medicaid supplemental payment programs 

		Slide 5: Re-establishing Medicaid supplemental payment programs 

		Slide 6: Next Steps

		Slide 7





community.
EMS stakeholders expressed that most of their transports are Medicaid MCO. Attempts
to contract with MCOs have been unsuccessful as MCOs suggested inadequate
reimbursement rates.  
HHSC expressed commitment to support an MCO program strategy, which the
provider community certainly was pleased to hear as more recent communication from
HHSC suggested otherwise. 

 
Next Steps:

The provider community will share details on the FL MCO and other approved MCO
program designs.
The TX ASPP Stakeholder Group is available to provide guidance to HHSC to respond to
current/future CMS requests regarding Medicaid FFS ACR program.

 
Matt Zavadsky, MS-HSA, NREMT
Chief Transformation Officer

2900 Alta Mere Drive
Fort Worth, TX  76116
O: 817.632.0522
C: 817.991.4487
 
At-Large Director

 
“It’s not what you look at that matters, it’s what you see.”
- Henry David Thoreau
 
Want to meet?  View my calendar here
 
 

38

https://www.medstar911.org/
http://www.naemt.org/
https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/037c4e18975448459657a76e2f29c79f@medstar911.org/12cdcfbb13a945afbcb20f3f67a9fc033083849312928827872/calendar.html


Ep
iso

di
c 

Ca
re

 C
oo

rd
in

at
io

n
12

/0
1/

20
21

 –
01

/3
1/

20
23

39



16
08

0

20
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

10
00

12
00

14
00

16
00

18
00

La
nd

m
ar

k 
H

ea
lth

 -
Re

fe
rr

al
s

40



16
05

0

20
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

10
00

12
00

14
00

16
00

18
00

La
nd

m
ar

k 
H

ea
lth

 -
En

ro
llm

en
ts

41



11
00

0

20
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

10
00

12
00

La
nd

m
ar

k 
H

ea
lth

 -
Cu

rr
en

tly
 E

nr
ol

le
d 

Cl
ie

nt
s

42



49
5

10

11
00

3
0

20
0

40
0

60
0

80
0

10
00

12
00

Cl
os

ed
 / 

G
ra

du
at

ed
De

ce
as

ed
En

ro
lle

d
In

el
ig

ib
le

La
nd

m
ar

k 
H

ea
lth

 E
nr

ol
lm

en
ts

43



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

Au
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

De
c

Ja
n

20
22

20
23

EM
S 

En
co

un
te

rs
65

34
30

42
57

67
69

86
62

89
94

10
5

91
M

IH
 E

nc
ou

nt
er

s
6

11
19

14
32

25
26

29
27

29
45

36
41

02040608010
0

12
0

La
nd

m
ar

k 
H

ea
lth

 E
nc

ou
nt

er
s 

by
 M

on
th

EM
S 

En
co

un
te

rs

M
IH

 E
nc

ou
nt

er
s

44



76

81
5

34
0

0
10

0
20

0
30

0
40

0
50

0
60

0
70

0
80

0
90

0

Sc
he

du
le

d 
In

te
rf

ac
ili

ty
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

91
1 

En
co

un
te

rs

M
IH

 V
is

its

La
nd

m
ar

k 
En

co
un

te
rs

45



La
nd

m
ar

k 
H

ea
lth

M
ed

ia
n 

Re
sp

on
se

 T
im

e 
to

 U
ns

ch
ed

ul
ed

 V
is

it 
Re

qu
es

ts
(in

 m
in

ut
es

)

46



To
ta

l
Tr

an
sp

or
te

d 
to

 E
D

Tr
an

sp
or

te
d 

to
 E

D
 (%

)
N

ot
 T

ra
ns

po
rt

ed
 to

 E
D

N
ot

 T
ra

ns
po

rt
ed

 to
 E

D
 (%

)

9-
1-

1 
Ca

lls
81

8
64

1
78

.4
%

17
7

21
.6

%

U
ns

ch
ed

ul
ed

 V
is

its
11

5
11

9.
6%

10
4

90
.4

%

La
nd

m
ar

k 
H

ea
lth

En
co

un
te

r O
ut

co
m

es

*i
nc

lu
de

s a
ll 

ho
m

e 
vi

si
ts

 o
n 

La
nd

m
ar

k 
H

ea
lth

 c
lie

nt
s (

al
l r

ef
er

ra
l s

ou
rc

es
)

M
H

P 
Ca

lls
*

CC
P 

Tr
an

sp
or

ts
CC

P 
Tr

an
sp

or
t 

%
P1

,P
2,

P3
 

Ca
lls

Su
m

M
H

P 
Re

sp
on

de
d

M
H

P 
Re

sp
on

se
 %

M
H

P 
O

S 
M

H
P 

O
S 

%
M

H
P 

O
S 

Tr
an

sp
or

t %
M

H
P 

N
ot

 O
S

M
H

P 
N

ot
 O

S 
Tr

an
sp

or
t %

< 
w

ith
 M

H
P 

O
S

34
0

14
4.

12
%

81
8

11
58

50
3

61
.4

9%
39

4
48

.1
7%

76
.4

0%
42

4
80

.1
9%

-3
.7

9%

47



Ta
b 

D 
– 

Ch
ie

f F
in

an
ci

al
 O

ffi
ce

r 

48



Metropolitan Area EMS Authority dba MedStar Mobile Healthcare 
Finance Report – January 31, 2022 
 

The following summarizes significant items in the January 31, 2022 Financial Reports: 

Statement of Revenues and Expenses: 

Month to Date:  Net Income for the month of January 2022 is a gain of $375,827 as compared to a 
budgeted gain of $156,117 for a positive variance of 219,710. EBITDA for the month of January 2022 is a 
gain of $748,459 compared to a budgeted gain of $538,792 for a positive variance of $209,667. 

• Transport volume in January ended the month 102% to budget.  
• Net Revenue in January is $201K over budget.  
• Total Expenses ended the month 99.6% to budget or $18K under budget. In January, MedStar 

incurred additional expenses in Salaries and Overtime of $57K, Benefits and Taxes of $132K (all 
in health insurance claims paid) and Fuel of $3K. The total of all other line-item expense is below 
budget by $212K. 

Year to Date: EBITDA is $1,478,512 as compared to a budget of $1,935,571 for a negative variance of 
($457,059) 

• The main drivers for this variance are YTD patient encounters are 103% to budget and YTD net 
revenue is 103% to budget. Year to date expense is 105% to budget. The main driver for this 
overage is salaries and overtime, health insurance claims, fuel, computer software and 
maintenance and Ransom attack expense. Total ransom attach expense is $550K. The total of all 
other expense lines is below budget by ($375K) for the year. 
 

Key Financial Indicators: 

• Current Ratio – MedStar has $5.24 in current assets (Cash, receivables) for every dollar in 
current debt. (Goal:  a score of $1.00 would mean sufficient current assets to pay debts.)  

• Cash Reserves – The Restated Interlocal Cooperative Agreement mandates 3 months of 
operating capital.  As of January 31, 2022, there is 3.44 months of operating capital. 

• Accounts Receivable Turnover – This statistic indicates MedStar’s effectiveness in extending 
credit and collecting debts by indicating the average age of the receivables.  MedStar’s goal is a 
ratio greater than 3.0 times; current turnover is 10.6 times.   

• Return on Net Assets – This ratio determines whether the agency is financially better off than in 
previous years by measuring total economic return.  An improving trend indicates increasing net 
assets and the ability to set aside financial resources to strengthen future flexibility. Through 
January, the return is -0.02%. 

MAEMSA/EPAB cash reserve balance as of January 31, 2022 is $475,470.69. 

49



Metropolitan Area EMS Authority dba MedStar Mobile Healthcare
Balance Sheet By Character Code

For the Period Ending January 31, 2023

Assets Current Year Last Year
Cash $17,131,064.02 $19,970,268.80
Accounts Receivable $7,674,431.35 $10,256,503.08
Inventory $409,910.36 $383,481.43
Prepaid Expenses $1,930,158.25 $1,144,302.24
Property Plant & Equ $68,769,880.95 $63,836,802.18
Accumulated Deprecia ($28,825,196.52) ($26,946,248.03)
Total Assets $67,090,248.41 $68,645,109.70
Liabilities
Accounts Payable ($1,043,975.52) ($571,060.95)
Other Current Liabil ($2,815,516.66) ($2,496,965.38)
Accrued Interest ($7,781.31) ($7,781.31)
Payroll Withholding $14,898.95 ($6,673.12)
Long Term Debt ($3,161,627.22) ($3,569,839.58)
Other Long Term Liab ($8,541,461.89) ($10,056,218.65)
Total Liabilities ($15,555,463.65) ($16,708,538.99)
Equities
Equity ($52,500,769.40) ($52,884,378.49)
Control $965,984.64 $947,807.78
Total Equities ($51,534,784.76) ($51,936,570.71)
Total Liabilities and Equities ($67,090,248.41) ($68,645,109.70)

Page Number 1 of 1 
/Custom Reports BalanceSheet 

Run on 2/15/2023 6:19:10 PM by Steve Post 
FOR MANAGEMENT USE ONLY

50



M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 A
re

a 
EM

S 
Au

th
or

ity
 d

ba
 M

ed
St

ar
 M

ob
ile

 H
ea

lth
ca

re
St

at
em

en
t o

f R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
Ja

nu
ar

y 
31

, 2
02

3

Re
ve

nu
e

Cu
rr

en
t M

on
th

 
Ac

tu
al

Cu
rr

en
t M

on
th

 
Bu

dg
et

Cu
rr

en
t M

on
th

 
Va

ria
nc

e
Ye

ar
 to

 D
at

e 
Ac

tu
al

Ye
ar

 to
 D

at
e 

Bu
dg

et
Ye

ar
 to

 D
at

e 
Va

ria
nc

e
Tr

an
sp

or
t F

ee
s

$2
1,

69
0,

58
3.

60
$2

1,
05

0,
40

6.
31

$6
40

,1
77

.2
9

$8
4,

92
2,

79
9.

26
$8

1,
70

0,
97

9.
44

$3
,2

21
,8

19
.8

2
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l A
llo

w
($

8,
07

1,
68

2.
64

)
($

9,
07

4,
45

1.
72

)
$1

,0
02

,7
69

.0
8

($
36

,4
02

,9
55

.4
7)

($
35

,4
11

,1
52

.8
5)

($
99

1,
80

2.
62

)
Pr

ov
is

io
n 

fo
r U

nc
ol

l
($

8,
56

1,
71

1.
58

)
($

7,
01

5,
08

5.
00

)
($

1,
54

6,
62

6.
58

)
($

29
,2

42
,3

68
.2

9)
($

27
,3

74
,9

05
.0

0)
($

1,
86

7,
46

3.
29

)
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

In
co

m
e

$1
63

.7
0

$1
,0

50
.0

0
($

88
6.

30
)

($
5,

75
6.

30
)

$6
9,

48
0.

00
($

75
,2

36
.3

0)
O

th
er

 In
co

m
e

$1
60

,1
57

.1
7

$9
6,

22
3.

00
$6

3,
93

4.
17

$4
91

,2
07

.3
2

$4
37

,4
92

.0
0

$5
3,

71
5.

32
St

an
db

y/
Su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n
$1

27
,5

64
.4

6
$9

3,
30

9.
00

$3
4,

25
5.

46
$6

05
,0

31
.7

5
$4

34
,4

88
.0

0
$1

70
,5

43
.7

5
Po

p 
H

ea
lth

 P
M

PM
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
in

te
re

st
 o

n 
In

ve
st

m
e

$1
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
($

49
9.

00
)

$8
78

.1
2

$2
,0

00
.0

0
($

1,
12

1.
88

)
G

ai
n(

Lo
ss

) o
n 

D
is

po
s

$8
,1

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,1

75
.0

0
$2

2,
47

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
47

5.
00

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

$5
,3

53
,2

50
.7

1
$5

,1
51

,9
51

.5
9

$2
01

,2
99

.1
2

$2
0,

39
1,

31
1.

39
$1

9,
85

8,
38

1.
59

$5
32

,9
29

.8
0

Ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s

Sa
la

rie
s

$3
,0

26
,9

45
.6

4
$2

,9
69

,8
37

.3
3

$5
7,

10
8.

31
$1

1,
96

6,
25

4.
47

$1
1,

64
0,

97
0.

32
$3

25
,2

84
.1

5
Be

ne
fit

s 
an

d 
Ta

xe
s

$5
76

,4
34

.2
6

$4
43

,6
12

.0
0

$1
32

,8
22

.2
6

$1
,8

97
,8

36
.1

9
$1

,5
78

,0
13

.0
0

$3
19

,8
23

.1
9

In
te

re
st

$3
0,

70
3.

70
$3

3,
50

0.
00

($
2,

79
6.

30
)

$1
23

,7
21

.1
3

$1
34

,0
00

.0
0

($
10

,2
78

.8
7)

Fu
el

$1
61

,2
13

.7
9

$1
57

,5
89

.0
0

$3
,6

24
.7

9
$7

18
,5

12
.4

4
$6

36
,0

27
.0

0
$8

2,
48

5.
44

M
ed

ic
al

 S
up

p/
O

xy
ge

n
$1

72
,4

10
.7

7
$2

35
,5

69
.0

0
($

63
,1

58
.2

3)
$7

71
,0

38
.2

6
$8

98
,1

55
.0

0
($

12
7,

11
6.

74
)

O
th

er
 V

eh
 &

 E
q

$4
7,

21
5.

96
$4

9,
15

6.
01

($
1,

94
0.

05
)

$1
73

,9
01

.3
8

$1
82

,7
03

.0
4

($
8,

80
1.

66
)

R
en

t a
nd

 U
til

iti
es

$5
4,

37
8.

30
$5

9,
71

1.
92

($
5,

33
3.

62
)

$2
17

,3
72

.3
0

$2
38

,8
47

.6
8

($
21

,4
75

.3
8)

Fa
ci

lit
y 

& 
Eq

 M
tc

$6
9,

80
6.

92
$1

05
,1

52
.7

8
($

35
,3

45
.8

6)
$2

70
,4

95
.0

9
$3

13
,1

02
.1

2
($

42
,6

07
.0

3)
Po

st
ag

e 
& 

Sh
ip

pi
ng

$2
,6

95
.7

8
$4

,4
51

.3
3

($
1,

75
5.

55
)

$6
,9

26
.0

3
$1

2,
22

5.
32

($
5,

29
9.

29
)

St
at

io
n

$2
6,

92
2.

26
$5

4,
78

3.
25

($
27

,8
60

.9
9)

$1
87

,8
94

.0
9

$1
87

,3
85

.5
0

$5
08

.5
9

C
om

p 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$4

1,
96

1.
50

$4
8,

82
2.

84
($

6,
86

1.
34

)
$2

80
,5

86
.7

8
$2

39
,1

59
.4

0
$4

1,
42

7.
38

In
su

ra
nc

e
$2

7,
96

7.
06

$5
0,

65
4.

32
($

22
,6

87
.2

6)
$2

25
,4

03
.4

4
$2

09
,7

17
.6

2
$1

5,
68

5.
82

Ad
ve

rti
si

ng
 &

 P
R

$3
,4

41
.3

6
$3

,2
92

.0
0

$1
49

.3
6

$1
1,

82
3.

63
$2

1,
09

2.
00

($
9,

26
8.

37
)

Pr
in

tin
g

$4
,8

61
.8

3
$2

,1
17

.4
3

$2
,7

44
.4

0
$1

3,
65

6.
18

$9
,0

69
.7

2
$4

,5
86

.4
6

Tr
av

el
 &

 E
nt

er
ta

in
$7

,2
50

.4
4

$1
1,

79
2.

00
($

4,
54

1.
56

)
$2

0,
81

5.
78

$3
8,

54
3.

00
($

17
,7

27
.2

2)
D

ue
s 

& 
Su

bs
$1

07
,0

97
.9

5
$1

25
,6

80
.0

0
($

18
,5

82
.0

5)
$4

30
,0

79
.9

4
$4

74
,6

97
.0

0
($

44
,6

17
.0

6)
C

on
tin

ui
ng

 E
du

c 
Ex

$5
,2

67
.3

3
$2

6,
64

4.
00

($
21

,3
76

.6
7)

$7
3,

96
6.

70
$8

9,
23

5.
00

($
15

,2
68

.3
0)

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

 F
ee

s
$2

52
,6

10
.4

5
$2

61
,5

32
.3

4
($

8,
92

1.
89

)
$1

,0
75

,0
24

.8
5

$1
,1

38
,2

79
.3

6
($

63
,2

54
.5

1)
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

Ex
pe

ns
es

$3
,8

29
.0

0
$1

,2
25

.0
0

$2
,6

04
.0

0
$5

,0
33

.1
2

$6
,3

40
.0

0
($

1,
30

6.
88

)
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

$1
2,

48
0.

20
$1

,5
37

.0
0

$1
0,

94
3.

20
$5

66
,1

78
.2

0
$9

,2
48

.0
0

$5
56

,9
30

.2
0

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
$3

41
,9

29
.0

9
$3

49
,1

75
.0

0
($

7,
24

5.
91

)
$1

,3
67

,3
88

.6
8

$1
,3

96
,7

00
.0

0
($

29
,3

11
.3

2)
To

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

$4
,9

77
,4

23
.5

9
$4

,9
95

,8
34

.5
5

($
18

,4
10

.9
6)

$2
0,

40
3,

90
8.

68
$1

9,
45

3,
51

0.
08

$9
50

,3
98

.6
0

Ne
t R

ev
 in

 E
xc

es
s 

of
 E

xp
en

d
$3

75
,8

27
.1

2
$1

56
,1

17
.0

4
$2

19
,7

10
.0

8
($

12
,5

97
.2

9)
$4

04
,8

71
.5

1
($

41
7,

46
8.

80
)

EB
IT

DA
$7

48
,4

59
.9

1
$5

38
,7

92
.0

4
$2

09
,6

67
.8

7
$1

,4
78

,5
12

.5
2

$1
,9

35
,5

71
.5

1
($

45
7,

05
8.

99
)

Pa
ge

 N
um

be
r 1

 o
f 1

 
/C

us
to

m
 R

ep
or

ts
 S

ta
te

m
en

to
fR

ev
en

ue
an

dE
xp

en
se

sB
yC

at
eg

or
y 

Ru
n 

on
 2

/1
5/

20
23

 6
:2

1:
14

 P
M

 b
y 

St
ev

e 
Po

st
 

FO
R 

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

U
SE

 O
N

LY

51



Go
al

FY
 2

01
8

FY
 2

01
9

FY
 2

02
0

FY
 2

02
1

FY
 2

02
2

FY
 2

02
3

Cu
rr

en
t R

at
io

> 
1

9.
49

   
   

   
   

11
.5

9
   

   
   

10
.4

8
   

   
 

8.
43

   
   

   
6.

04
   

   
   

 
5.

24
   

   
 

Ca
sh

 a
s %

 o
f A

nn
ua

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
> 

25
%

47
.0

7%
42

.9
5%

51
.7

6%
44

.4
5%

33
.4

9%
28

.6
2%

Ac
co

un
ts

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
e 

Tu
rn

ov
er

>3
4.

28
3.

65
5.

44
6.

34
9.

06
10

.6
0

Re
tu

rn
 o

n 
N

et
 A

ss
et

s
-1

.0
0%

10
.1

1%
4.

04
%

0.
00

%
-4

.0
3%

-0
.0

7%
0.

02
%

Re
ve

al
s m

an
ag

em
en

t's
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s i

n 
ge

ne
ra

tin
g 

pr
of

its
 fr

om
 th

e 
as

se
ts

 a
va

ila
bl

e.

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 A
re

a 
EM

S 
Au

th
or

ity
 d

ba
 M

ed
St

ar
 M

ob
ile

 H
ea

lth
ca

re
Ke

y 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l I

nd
ic

at
or

s
Ja

nu
ar

y 
31

, 2
02

3

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
of

 d
eb

t. 
 R

at
io

 sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
gr

ea
te

r t
ha

n 
1,

 so
 th

at
 a

ss
et

s a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 
re

tir
e 

de
bt

 w
he

n 
du

e.

In
di

ca
te

s c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

  O
rd

in
an

ce
 w

hi
ch

 sp
ec

ifi
es

 3
 m

on
th

s c
as

h 
on

 h
an

d.
 

 A
 m

ea
su

re
 o

f h
ow

 th
es

e 
re

so
ur

ce
s a

re
 b

ei
ng

 m
an

ag
ed

. I
nd

ic
at

es
 h

ow
 lo

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
s r

ec
ei

va
bl

e 
ar

e 
be

in
g 

ag
ed

 p
rio

r t
o 

co
lle

ct
io

n.
 O

ur
 g

oa
l i

s a
 tu

rn
ov

er
 ra

te
 o

f g
re

at
er

 th
an

 3
 .

52



Date Amount Balance
Balance 1/1/17 609,665.59$  
J29 Associates, LLC 2/27/2017 1,045.90$                 608,619.69$  
Bracket & Ellis 10/30/2017 12,118.00$               596,501.69$  
Brackett & Ellis 11/19/2018 28,506.50$               567,995.19$  
FWFD Grant 4/3/2019 56,810.00$               511,185.19$  
Brackett & Ellis 4/3/2019 20,290.50$               490,894.69$  
Brackett & Ellis 11/27/2019 9,420.00$                 481,474.69$  
Bracket & Ellis 2/6/2020 1,382.50$                 480,092.19$  
Bracket & Ellis 2/29/2020 4,621.50$                 475,470.69$  

Balance 12/31/2022 475,470.69$  

Emergency Physicians Advisory Board
Cash expenditures Detail

53



Ta
b 

 E
 –

 C
hi

ef
 H

um
an

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 O

ffi
ce

r 

54



Human Resources ‐ January 2023 

 

Turnover: 

• January turnover – 1.32% 

o FT – 0.62% 

o PT – 7.84% 

• Year to date turnover –6.02% 
o FT – 5.41% 
o PT – 4.99% 

Leaves: 

• 26 employees on FMLA / 5.41% of eligible workforce  

o 15 cases on intermittent  

o 11 cases on a block 

• Top FMLA request reasons/conditions 

o Baby Bonding (8) 

 

Staffing 

• 9 hires in January 

• 40 hires FYTD 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

55



JANUARY 2023 DIVERSITY STATISTICS 

 

  

 

 

 

1% 2%
5%

18%

1%

3%

70%

RACE

AmIn/AlaN

Asian

Black/Afr Am

Hispanic/Latino

NatHaw/Pac

Two+

White

25

70

175

262

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Boomer Gen X Gen Z Millennial

GENERATION

56



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2%

96%

2%

DISABILITY STATUS

Decline to identify

No

Yes

55

455

22

0 50 100 150 200 250 300 350 400 450 500

Decline to identify

No

Yes

VETERAN DEMOGRAPHICS

57



 

 
 

 
 

 

202

328

2
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Female Male Not Specified

GENDER DEMOGRAPHICS

130

102

49

32 31

112

33
25

7 5 6

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

EMPLOYEE TENURE

< 1 yr

1- 2 yr

2 - 3 yr

3 - 4 yr

4 - 5 yr

5 - 10 yr

10 - 15 yr

15 - 20 yr

20 - 25 yr

25 - 30 yr

> 30 yr

58



Baby Bonding 8 Department # of Ees # on FMLA % by FTE % by FMLA % by Dept HC
Digestive 1 Advanced 139 8 1.66% 30.77% 5.76%
FMLA - Child 2 Basic 175 7 1.46% 26.92% 4.00%
FMLA - Parent 2 Communications 40 6 1.25% 23.08% 15.00%
FMLA - Spouse 3 Controller - Payroll, Purchasing, A/P 5 1 0.21% 3.85% 20.00%
Mental Health 2 Field Managers/Supervisors - Operations 25 2 0.42% 7.69% 8.00%
Neurological 2 Support Services - Facilities, Fleet, S.E., Logistics 32 2 0.42% 7.69% 6.25%
Obstetrics/Gynocology 3 Grand Total 416 26
Orthopedic 3
Grand Total 26 Total # of Full Time Employees - December 2021 481

% of Workforce using FMLA 5.41%

TYPE OF LEAVES UNDER FMLA # of Ees % on Leave
Intermittent Leave 15 57.69%
Block of Leave 11 42.31%
Total 26 100.00%

FMLA Leave of Absence (FMLA Detailed Report)
Fiscal Year 10/01/2022 thru 01/31/2023

Percentages by Department/Conditions

Conditions Percentage by Department

59



Recruiting & Staffing Report 

Fiscal Year 2022-2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

7

8

10

11

0

1

3

0 2 4 6 8 10 12

College

Employee Referral

MedStar Website/Google

Other Website (Indeed/Facebook/Etc)

Other (EMS Conference/Etc)

Staffing Agency

Rehires

New Hire
Referral Source

17

6

9

1

2 1 1

1

2

O C T

N O V

D E C

J A N

F E B

M A R

A P R

M A Y

J U N E

J U L Y

A U G

S E P T

New Hires
Field Admin Comm Logistics Fleet Rehires

60



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Retained Hires, 39, 
97.5%

Terms, 1, 2.5%

2022-2023 FY Separations

Hires Terms

Fiscal Year Statistics 
Total hires to date 40 

Total separations from hires 1 
 

Separation Reasons: 
Better Opportunity – 1 

61



Headcount
Vol Invol Total Vol Invol Total 22-Jan % Jan-22

Full Time Separations 3 0 3 24 2 26 38 8.28% 459
Part Time Separations 4 0 4 6 0 6 7 14.89% 47
Total Separations 7 0 7 30 2 32 45 8.89% 506

Difference -2.875%
Full Time Part Time Total Full Time Part Time Total

Total Turnover % 0.62% 7.84% 1.32% 5.41% 11.76% 6.02%
Voluntary Turnover % 0.62% 7.84% 1.32% 4.99% 11.76% 5.64%

532
Headcount

Vol Invol Total Vol Invol Total Jan-23
8 0 8 139

2 0 2 15 2 17 175
12

0 0 0 40
5
7

25
7
3 `
7
7
2
8

1 0 1 1 0 1 11
1

32
3 0 3 24 2 26 481

Part Time Headcount
Vol Invol Total Vol Invol Total Jan-23

4 0 4 4 0 4 23
2 0 2 18

5
1

1

3
4 0 4 6 0 6 51

Full Time Current Month Year to Date

MedStar Mobile Health Care Separation Statistics January 2023

Current Month Year to Date YTD Compared to Jan'22

Separations by Department

Legal/Compliance

Advanced 
Basics
Business Office
Communications
Controller - Payroll, Purchasing, A/P
Executives
Field Manager/Supervisors - Operations
Field Operations Other
Health Information Systems
Human Resources
Information Technology

Controller - Payroll, Purchasing, A/P

Mobile Integrated Health
Office of the Medical Director
Public Information
Support Services - Facilities, Fleet, S.E., Logistics
Total

Year to Date

Advanced 
Basics
Business Office
Communications

Current Month

Total

Executives
Field Manager/Supervisors - Operations
Field Operations Other
Health Information Systems
Human Resources
Information Technology
Legal/Compliance
Mobile Integrated Health
Office of the Medical Director
Public Information
Support Services - Facilities, Fleet, S.E., Logistics

62



MedStar Mobile Healthcare Turnover
Fiscal Year 2022 - 2023

Full Time Only
2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021 2022-2023 2022-2023 2021-2022 2020-2021

October 1.88% 1.93% 1.94% 1.89% October 1.47% 0.63% 1.41%
November 1.32% 2.38% 1.97% 1.47% November 1.47% 0.87% 0.96%
December 1.88% 3.24% 1.97% 1.89% December 1.89% 2.46% 1.20%
January 1.32% 1.78% 1.69% 0.63% January 0.62% 1.31% 0.69%
February 2.52% 1.04% February 0.43% 0.68%
March 2.65% 2.45% March 1.54% 0.89%
April 3.77% 2.31% April 2.42% 1.36%
May 2.37% 2.75% May 1.75% 1.37%
June 1.60% 2.04% June 0.88% 1.11%
July 0.98% 2.56% July 0.43% 2.10%
August 1.92% 1.81% August 1.27% 1.10%
September 1.52% 1.91% September 1.27% 1.06%
Actual Turnover 6.02% 24.57% 16.17% 5.41% Actual Turnover 5.04% 15.25% 13.58%

Full & Part Time Turnover Full Time Voluntary Turnover

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

3.50%

4.00%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Organization Turnover FY 22/23

2022-2023

2021-2022

2020-2021

0.00%

0.50%

1.00%

1.50%

2.00%

2.50%

3.00%

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

FT Voluntary Turnover FY 22/23

2022-2023

2021-2022

2020-2021

63



Ta
b 

 F
 –

 F
RA

B 

64



Ta
b 

G 
– 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

65



Metropolitan Area EMS Authority dba MedStar Mobile Healthcare 

Operations Report- January 2023 

The following summarizes significant operational items through January 31st, 2023: 

Field Operations: 

 

 

 

 

66



Fleet/Logistics/Building Maintenance: 

• Continue procurement efforts of chassis for ambulance replacement   
• Continue our mitigation strategies for various medical supplies that may be on back order or 

increasing in cost 

Special Operations: 

• Completed 84 special events for the month of January 2023 
• Participated in the All Western and MLK Day Parades  
• The Rodeo Team supported Justin Sports Medicine at the Fort Worth Stock Show and Rodeo, 

starting January 13th for three weeks' worth of events.  
 
Mobile Integrated Health:  

• 2,080 clients are currently enrolled 
• 90 clients are pending enrollment 
• 770 MIH responses in January 2023  
• Sustained increase in referrals from hospital partners and other healthcare 

organizations 
o THR-Fort Worth is looking to expand the partnership by referring more patients 

at risk for readmission 
o Working with UNTHSC to establish a program and process to follow-up on 

patients that demonstrate a risk for falls 
 
Information Technology: 

Began the migration of the fleet management software from on-premises to the latest software 
as a service version.  This should be complete within the next two weeks.  Began the upgrade of 
our billing software to the latest vendor-supported version.  Recovery from the cyber incident is 
substantially complete. We continue to review and strengthen our security posture.  Below are 
a few cyber-security statistics for review.  

Simulated Phishing Campaigns

 
 

67



Email Threats 

 
 

Web Filtering Stats 

 
 

Business Intelligence: 

• Dispatcher –Assisted CPR Metrics: 

 

• EMD Compliance Review: 

 

 

Communications: 

68



• Focusing on fine-tuning the LOGIS configurations for reprioritization in the Pre-Production 
environment. 

• Have Sixteen (16) controllers in various stages of training. 
• Recruiting efforts being made to fill three (3) controller positions.  
• November ACE activity was exempted by IAED.  

 

Month 
Admin 

In 
Admin 

Out 
Admin 
Total 

Admin 
Avg Dur E911 

E911  
Avg Dur 

E911 Ans 
≤15 sec 

E911 Ans 
≤20 sec 

All 
Calls 
Total 

Nov-22 7,668 4,356 12,024 148.3 12,024 277.5 90.78% 92.79% 23,504 

Dec-22 8,036 4,345 12,381 153.4 11,589 275.6 89.02% 91.44% 23,970 

Jan-23 7,617 3,777 11,394 156.1 11,394 273.2 88.37% 90.89% 22,442 
 

 

 

69



 

 

 

70



C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
10

0 
R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 P
er

io
d

M
em

b
er

 C
it

y
P

ri
C

al
ls

O
n

 
S

ce
n

e
A

vg
 R

T
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 
C

al
cu

la
te

d
 

R
es

p
o

n
se

s

L
at

e 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

O
n

 T
im

e 
%

E
xt

en
d

ed
 R

es
p

o
n

se
s

C
o

u
n

t 
   

   
   

   
  %

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

C
al

cu
la

te
d

 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

L
at

e 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

O
n

 T
im

e 
%

B
lu

e 
M

o
u

n
d

1
5

4
00

:0
8:

04
5

0
10

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
5

0
10

0.
0%

2
4

4
00

:0
9:

24
4

1
75

.0
%

0
0.

0%
4

1
75

.0
%

3
5

5
00

:1
3:

04
5

1
80

.0
%

0
0.

0%
5

1
80

.0
%

T
o

ta
l B

lu
e 

M
o

u
n

d
14

13

B
u

rl
es

o
n

1
12

4
11

8
00

:0
8:

13
12

0
20

83
.3

%
4

3.
2%

12
0

20
83

.3
%

2
19

1
18

0
00

:0
9:

59
18

4
37

79
.9

%
14

7.
3%

18
4

37
79

.9
%

3
14

1
10

4
00

:0
8:

46
13

8
9

93
.5

%
4

2.
8%

13
8

9
93

.5
%

4
84

84
00

:2
7:

02
82

2
97

.6
%

1
1.

2%
82

2
97

.6
%

T
o

ta
l B

u
rl

es
o

n
54

0
48

6

E
d

g
ec

lif
f 

V
ill

ag
e

1
9

9
00

:0
7:

51
9

0
10

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
9

0
10

0.
0%

2
5

5
00

:0
7:

32
5

0
10

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
5

0
10

0.
0%

3
8

5
00

:0
8:

52
8

2
75

.0
%

0
0.

0%
8

2
75

.0
%

4
1

1
00

:0
0:

00
1

0
10

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
1

0
10

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l E

d
g

ec
lif

f 
V

ill
ag

e
23

20

F
o

re
st

 H
ill

1
65

64
00

:0
9:

52
63

19
69

.8
%

2
3.

1%
63

19
69

.8
%

2
88

78
00

:1
0:

12
84

12
85

.7
%

2
2.

3%
84

12
85

.7
%

3
56

50
00

:1
1:

39
53

6
88

.7
%

0
0.

0%
53

6
88

.7
%

T
o

ta
l F

o
re

st
 H

ill
20

9
19

2

F
o

rt
 W

o
rt

h

1
32

79
31

42
00

:0
8:

45
31

80
54

2
83

.0
%

95
2.

9%
31

80
54

2
83

.0
%

2
52

75
49

99
00

:0
9:

34
50

87
73

1
85

.6
%

14
9

2.
8%

50
87

73
1

85
.6

%

3
32

28
29

49
00

:1
0:

35
31

14
30

8
90

.1
%

52
1.

6%
31

14
30

8
90

.1
%

4
16

07
15

92
00

:2
6:

55
15

49
68

95
.6

%
36

2.
2%

15
49

68
95

.6
%

T
o

ta
l F

o
rt

 W
o

rt
h

13
38

9
12

68
2

P
rin

te
d 

on
 2

/1
5/

20
23

 1
2:

57
:4

4 
P

M
P

ag
e 

1 
of

 4

P
er

io
d

: 
Ja

n
 0

1 
20

23
 t

o
 J

an
 3

1 
20

23

M
ed

S
ta

r 
R

es
po

ns
e 

T
im

e 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
A

V
G

 R
es

po
ns

e 
T

im
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

71

javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Blue%20Mound&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Blue%20Mound&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Blue%20Mound&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Blue%20Mound&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Blue%20Mound&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Blue%20Mound&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Burleson&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Burleson&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Burleson&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Burleson&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Burleson&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Burleson&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Burleson&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Burleson&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Edgecliff%20Village&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Edgecliff%20Village&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Edgecliff%20Village&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Edgecliff%20Village&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Edgecliff%20Village&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Edgecliff%20Village&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Edgecliff%20Village&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Edgecliff%20Village&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Forest%20Hill&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Forest%20Hill&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Forest%20Hill&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Forest%20Hill&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Forest%20Hill&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Forest%20Hill&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Fort%20Worth&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Fort%20Worth&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Fort%20Worth&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Fort%20Worth&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Fort%20Worth&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Fort%20Worth&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Fort%20Worth&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Fort%20Worth&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))


C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
10

0 
R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 P
er

io
d

M
em

b
er

 C
it

y
P

ri
C

al
ls

O
n

 
S

ce
n

e
A

vg
 R

T
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 
C

al
cu

la
te

d
 

R
es

p
o

n
se

s

L
at

e 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

O
n

 T
im

e 
%

E
xt

en
d

ed
 R

es
p

o
n

se
s

C
o

u
n

t 
   

   
   

   
  %

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

C
al

cu
la

te
d

 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

L
at

e 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

O
n

 T
im

e 
%

H
al

to
m

 C
it

y

1
10

5
10

4
00

:0
9:

52
10

0
26

74
.0

%
5

4.
8%

10
0

26
74

.0
%

2
15

9
15

1
00

:0
9:

43
15

4
19

87
.7

%
2

1.
3%

15
4

19
87

.7
%

3
86

73
00

:1
1:

24
84

12
85

.7
%

3
3.

5%
84

12
85

.7
%

4
5

5
00

:3
0:

44
5

0
10

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
5

0
10

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l H

al
to

m
 C

it
y

35
5

33
3

H
as

le
t

1
12

12
00

:0
9:

02
12

3
75

.0
%

0
0.

0%
12

3
75

.0
%

2
12

10
00

:0
9:

06
12

1
91

.7
%

0
0.

0%
12

1
91

.7
%

3
15

11
00

:0
7:

00
14

0
10

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
14

0
10

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l H

as
le

t
39

33

L
ak

e 
W

o
rt

h

1
20

20
00

:0
8:

19
19

5
73

.7
%

0
0.

0%
19

5
73

.7
%

2
54

50
00

:1
0:

00
54

8
85

.2
%

3
5.

6%
54

8
85

.2
%

3
38

34
00

:1
2:

41
38

6
84

.2
%

3
7.

9%
38

6
84

.2
%

4
1

1
00

:2
4:

08
1

0
10

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
1

0
10

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l L

ak
e 

W
o

rt
h

11
3

10
5

L
ak

es
id

e

1
4

4
00

:1
3:

14
3

1
66

.7
%

0
0.

0%
3

1
66

.7
%

2
8

8
00

:1
6:

24
8

6
25

.0
%

2
25

.0
%

8
6

25
.0

%

3
1

1
00

:2
0:

24
1

1
0.

0%
0

0.
0%

1
1

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l L

ak
es

id
e

13
13

R
iv

er
 O

ak
s

1
22

21
00

:0
7:

46
22

4
81

.8
%

1
4.

5%
22

4
81

.8
%

2
20

20
00

:1
0:

49
19

3
84

.2
%

1
5.

0%
19

3
84

.2
%

3
10

9
00

:1
0:

51
10

1
90

.0
%

0
0.

0%
10

1
90

.0
%

T
o

ta
l R

iv
er

 O
ak

s
52

50

S
ag

in
aw

1
74

74
00

:0
9:

09
71

19
73

.2
%

6
8.

1%
71

19
73

.2
%

P
rin

te
d 

on
 2

/1
5/

20
23

 1
2:

57
:4

4 
P

M
P

ag
e 

2 
of

 4

P
er

io
d

: 
Ja

n
 0

1 
20

23
 t

o
 J

an
 3

1 
20

23

M
ed

S
ta

r 
R

es
po

ns
e 

T
im

e 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
A

V
G

 R
es

po
ns

e 
T

im
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

72

javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haltom%20City&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haltom%20City&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haltom%20City&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haltom%20City&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haltom%20City&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haltom%20City&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haltom%20City&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haltom%20City&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haslet&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haslet&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haslet&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haslet&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haslet&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Haslet&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lake%20Worth&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lake%20Worth&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lake%20Worth&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lake%20Worth&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lake%20Worth&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lake%20Worth&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lake%20Worth&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lake%20Worth&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lakeside&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lakeside&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lakeside&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lakeside&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lakeside&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Lakeside&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=River%20Oaks&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=River%20Oaks&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=River%20Oaks&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=River%20Oaks&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=River%20Oaks&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=River%20Oaks&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Saginaw&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Saginaw&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))


C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
10

0 
R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 P
er

io
d

M
em

b
er

 C
it

y
P

ri
C

al
ls

O
n

 
S

ce
n

e
A

vg
 R

T
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 
C

al
cu

la
te

d
 

R
es

p
o

n
se

s

L
at

e 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

O
n

 T
im

e 
%

E
xt

en
d

ed
 R

es
p

o
n

se
s

C
o

u
n

t 
   

   
   

   
  %

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

C
al

cu
la

te
d

 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

L
at

e 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

O
n

 T
im

e 
%

S
ag

in
aw

2
91

86
00

:0
9:

03
91

17
81

.3
%

3
3.

3%
91

17
81

.3
%

3
43

34
00

:1
2:

23
41

8
80

.5
%

4
9.

3%
41

8
80

.5
%

4
66

66
00

:2
4:

02
65

3
95

.4
%

1
1.

5%
65

3
95

.4
%

T
o

ta
l S

ag
in

aw
27

4
26

0

S
an

so
m

 P
ar

k

1
25

24
00

:0
8:

59
25

9
64

.0
%

0
0.

0%
25

9
64

.0
%

2
43

40
00

:0
9:

22
42

5
88

.1
%

1
2.

3%
42

5
88

.1
%

3
28

24
00

:1
0:

17
27

3
88

.9
%

0
0.

0%
27

3
88

.9
%

4
6

6
00

:0
0:

46
6

1
83

.3
%

1
16

.7
%

6
1

83
.3

%

T
o

ta
l S

an
so

m
 P

ar
k

10
2

94

W
es

to
ve

r 
H

ill
s

1
1

1
00

:0
6:

37
1

0
10

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
1

0
10

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l W

es
to

ve
r 

H
ill

s
1

1

W
es

tw
o

rt
h

 V
ill

ag
e

1
12

12
00

:0
8:

28
11

1
90

.9
%

0
0.

0%
11

1
90

.9
%

2
31

31
00

:1
0:

07
30

3
90

.0
%

2
6.

5%
30

3
90

.0
%

3
14

14
00

:1
1:

44
14

2
85

.7
%

0
0.

0%
14

2
85

.7
%

4
2

2
00

:2
7:

23
1

0
10

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
1

0
10

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l W

es
tw

o
rt

h
 

V
ill

ag
e

59
59

W
h

it
e 

S
et

tl
em

en
t

1
74

71
00

:0
7:

01
72

5
93

.1
%

0
0.

0%
72

5
93

.1
%

2
11

5
11

0
00

:0
9:

09
10

8
16

85
.2

%
2

1.
7%

10
8

16
85

.2
%

3
62

55
00

:1
1:

32
60

7
88

.3
%

1
1.

6%
60

7
88

.3
%

4
7

7
00

:2
0:

53
7

0
10

0.
0%

0
0.

0%
7

0
10

0.
0%

T
o

ta
l W

h
it

e 
S

et
tl

em
en

t
25

8
24

3

S
ys

te
m

 W
id

e
1

38
31

36
80

00
:0

8:
45

37
13

65
4

82
.4

%
11

3
2.

9%
37

13
65

4
82

.4
%

2
60

96
57

72
00

:0
9:

36
58

82
85

9
85

.4
%

18
1

3.
0%

58
82

85
9

85
.4

%

P
rin

te
d 

on
 2

/1
5/

20
23

 1
2:

57
:4

4 
P

M
P

ag
e 

3 
of

 4

P
er

io
d

: 
Ja

n
 0

1 
20

23
 t

o
 J

an
 3

1 
20

23

M
ed

S
ta

r 
R

es
po

ns
e 

T
im

e 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
A

V
G

 R
es

po
ns

e 
T

im
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

73

javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Saginaw&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Saginaw&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Saginaw&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Saginaw&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Saginaw&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Saginaw&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Sansom%20Park&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Sansom%20Park&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Sansom%20Park&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Sansom%20Park&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Sansom%20Park&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Sansom%20Park&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Sansom%20Park&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Sansom%20Park&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Westover%20Hills&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Westover%20Hills&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Westworth%20Village&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Westworth%20Village&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Westworth%20Village&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Westworth%20Village&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Westworth%20Village&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Westworth%20Village&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Westworth%20Village&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=Westworth%20Village&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=White%20Settlement&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=White%20Settlement&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=White%20Settlement&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=White%20Settlement&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=White%20Settlement&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=White%20Settlement&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=White%20Settlement&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=White%20Settlement&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=System%20Wide&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=System%20Wide&PriorityFilter=1','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=System%20Wide&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=System%20Wide&PriorityFilter=2','_blank'))


C
u

rr
en

t 
M

o
n

th
10

0 
R

es
p

o
n

se
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 P
er

io
d

M
em

b
er

 C
it

y
P

ri
C

al
ls

O
n

 
S

ce
n

e
A

vg
 R

T
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 
C

al
cu

la
te

d
 

R
es

p
o

n
se

s

L
at

e 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

O
n

 T
im

e 
%

E
xt

en
d

ed
 R

es
p

o
n

se
s

C
o

u
n

t 
   

   
   

   
  %

C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 

C
al

cu
la

te
d

 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

L
at

e 
R

es
p

o
n

se
s

O
n

 T
im

e 
%

S
ys

te
m

 W
id

e
3

37
35

33
68

00
:1

0:
36

36
07

36
6

89
.9

%
67

1.
8%

36
07

36
6

89
.9

%

4
17

79
17

64
00

:2
6:

45
17

17
74

95
.7

%
39

2.
2%

17
17

74
95

.7
%

T
o

ta
l S

ys
te

m
 W

id
e

15
44

1
14

58
4

P
rin

te
d 

on
 2

/1
5/

20
23

 1
2:

57
:4

4 
P

M
P

ag
e 

4 
of

 4

P
er

io
d

: 
Ja

n
 0

1 
20

23
 t

o
 J

an
 3

1 
20

23

M
ed

S
ta

r 
R

es
po

ns
e 

T
im

e 
R

el
ia

bi
lit

y 
an

d 
A

V
G

 R
es

po
ns

e 
T

im
e 

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 

74

javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=System%20Wide&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=System%20Wide&PriorityFilter=3','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fCompCalcCall+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=System%20Wide&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))
javascript:void(window.open('https://reports.firstwatch.net/ReportServer/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?%2fMedStar+EMS%2fPenalty+Detail+by+Contract+Period&rs:Command=Render&Date=1/1/2023&InstallID=21&CustomerID=13&ContractProvider=MedStar&ZoneFilter=System%20Wide&PriorityFilter=4','_blank'))


G
iv

en
 7

3
Re

ce
iv

ed
 1

9
Ai

d 
Ty

pe
To

ta
l

73

To
ta

l

8

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
71

01
/0

9/
20

23
 1

5:
52

:3
5

1
Ar

lin
gt

on
29

D
02

 - 
m

 - 
Tr

af
fic

 C
ol

lis
io

n 
/ 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
In

ci
de

nt
 - 

Au
to

 v
s.

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

- P
1+

FD
+P

D

01
:0

0:
51

1

M
21

01
/0

9/
20

23
 1

5:
54

:4
9

1
Ar

lin
gt

on
29

D
02

 - 
m

 - 
Tr

af
fic

 C
ol

lis
io

n 
/ 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
In

ci
de

nt
 - 

Au
to

 v
s.

 
pe

de
st

ria
n 

- P
1+

FD
+P

D

00
:0

7:
23

C
al

lin
g 

Pa
rty

 C
an

ce
lle

d
0

M
42

01
/2

6/
20

23
 0

8:
27

:1
6

3
Ar

lin
gt

on
26

A1
0 

- S
ic

k 
Pe

rs
on

 (S
pe

ci
fic

 
D

ia
gn

os
is

) -
 B

3-
FD

01
:2

1:
03

1

M
36

01
/2

6/
20

23
 0

8:
41

:5
8

3
Ar

lin
gt

on
17

A0
2 

- F
al

ls
 - 

P3
+F

D
01

:1
1:

33
Te

le
m

ed
ic

in
e 

C
on

su
lt 

- T
re

at
ed

 in
 P

la
ce

0

M
79

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

6:
22

:1
3

2
Ar

lin
gt

on
29

B0
5 

- U
 - 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

vs
. v

eh
ic

le
 - 

U
nk

no
w

n 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

at
ie

nt
s 

- 
B2

+F
D

+P
D

00
:0

2:
10

C
al

lin
g 

Pa
rty

 C
an

ce
lle

d
0

M
37

01
/0

9/
20

23
 1

5:
48

:4
2

3
Ar

lin
gt

on
26

A0
4 

- C
 - 

Si
ck

 P
er

so
n 

(S
pe

ci
fic

 
D

ia
gn

os
is

) -
 S

us
pe

ct
ed

 c
or

on
av

iru
s 

ill
ne

ss
 - 

P3
-F

D

00
:5

1:
31

Te
le

m
ed

ic
in

e 
C

on
su

lt 
- T

re
at

ed
 in

 P
la

ce
0

M
75

01
/0

2/
20

23
 1

1:
00

:1
4

2
Ar

lin
gt

on
06

C
01

 - 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Pr
ob

le
m

s 
- 

P2
+F

D
01

:2
3:

10
1

M
68

01
/0

2/
20

23
 2

1:
34

:3
6

3
Ar

lin
gt

on
01

A0
1 

- A
bd

om
in

al
 P

ai
n 

/ P
ro

bl
em

s 
- 

P3
-F

D
00

:5
4:

41
1

5

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
71

01
/1

9/
20

23
 1

6:
47

:4
4

3
Az

le
01

A0
1 

- A
bd

om
in

al
 P

ai
n 

/ P
ro

bl
em

s 
- 

P3
-F

D
01

:1
1:

39
1

M
55

01
/3

1/
20

23
 2

3:
37

:2
9

2
Az

le
02

:1
6:

22
1

M
78

01
/3

1/
20

23
 1

1:
26

:1
3

1
Az

le
29

D
02

 - 
p 

- R
ol

lo
ve

r -
 R

ol
lo

ve
rs

 - 
P1

+F
D

+P
D

00
:0

2:
54

FD
/P

D
 C

an
ce

lle
d 

M
ed

St
ar

0

M
71

01
/1

9/
20

23
 1

5:
47

:1
7

1
Az

le
06

E0
1 

- B
re

at
hi

ng
 P

ro
bl

em
s 

- 
P1

+F
D

01
:0

7:
27

1

M
35

01
/0

1/
20

23
 1

4:
44

:3
1

1
Az

le
06

D
02

 - 
E 

- B
re

at
hi

ng
 P

ro
bl

em
s 

- 
C

O
PD

 (E
m

ph
ys

em
a/

C
hr

on
ic

 
br

on
ch

iti
s)

 - 
P1

+F
D

01
:0

9:
58

1

21

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
85

01
/2

0/
20

23
 0

6:
13

:3
0

1
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

D
04

 - 
Fa

lls
 - 

P1
+F

D
01

:2
0:

26
1

M
37

01
/1

0/
20

23
 0

8:
15

:5
1

2
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

B0
4 

- F
al

ls
 - 

P2
+F

D
00

:3
2:

23
AM

A 
- A

ss
es

se
d 

an
d/

or
 T

re
at

ed
 &

 R
el

ea
se

d
0

M
56

01
/2

5/
20

23
 2

0:
43

:3
5

2
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

B0
1 

- F
al

ls
 - 

P2
+F

D
00

:3
8:

42
AM

A 
- A

ss
es

se
d 

an
d/

or
 T

re
at

ed
 &

 R
el

ea
se

d
0

M
32

01
/0

7/
20

23
 1

3:
25

:4
2

2
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

B0
1 

- G
 - 

Fa
lls

 - 
O

n 
th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 o
r 

flo
or

 - 
P2

+F
D

01
:3

4:
55

1

M
25

01
/1

7/
20

23
 0

9:
52

:4
2

3
Be

nb
ro

ok
26

A0
8 

- S
ic

k 
Pe

rs
on

 (S
pe

ci
fic

 
D

ia
gn

os
is

) -
 B

3-
FD

01
:0

0:
49

1

M
31

01
/1

0/
20

23
 0

3:
37

:1
1

2
Be

nb
ro

ok
33

C
02

 - 
T 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r /
 In

te
rfa

ci
lit

y 
/ 

Pa
lli

at
iv

e 
C

ar
e 

- 
Tr

an
sf

er
/In

te
rfa

ci
lit

y 
- P

2-
FD

00
:5

3:
40

1

M
85

01
/0

5/
20

23
 0

0:
34

:5
0

2
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

B0
4 

- G
 - 

Fa
lls

 - 
O

n 
th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 o
r 

flo
or

 - 
P2

+F
D

00
:3

6:
56

FD
/P

D
 C

an
ce

lle
d 

M
ed

St
ar

0

M
71

01
/3

1/
20

23
 1

9:
19

:2
3

3
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

A0
2 

- F
al

ls
 - 

P3
+F

D
01

:4
4:

36
1

M
37

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

3:
53

:2
1

3
Be

nb
ro

ok
26

A0
5 

- S
ic

k 
Pe

rs
on

 (S
pe

ci
fic

 
D

ia
gn

os
is

) -
 P

3-
FD

01
:1

2:
18

1

M
82

01
/2

9/
20

23
 0

1:
58

:4
0

2
Be

nb
ro

ok
10

C
01

 - 
C

he
st

 P
ai

n 
/ C

he
st

 
D

is
co

m
fo

rt 
(N

on
-T

ra
um

at
ic

) -
 

P2
+F

D

01
:4

9:
31

1

M
47

01
/1

0/
20

23
 0

8:
20

:0
5

2
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

B0
1 

- F
al

ls
 - 

P2
+F

D
01

:0
5:

09
1

M
32

01
/0

6/
20

23
 2

2:
57

:4
6

1
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

D
04

 - 
Fa

lls
 - 

P1
+F

D
01

:0
8:

24
1

M
25

01
/1

7/
20

23
 1

1:
23

:2
5

3
Be

nb
ro

ok
26

A0
5 

- S
ic

k 
Pe

rs
on

 (S
pe

ci
fic

 
D

ia
gn

os
is

) -
 P

3-
FD

01
:3

1:
30

1

M
43

01
/0

8/
20

23
 0

9:
45

:2
9

3
Be

nb
ro

ok
25

A0
1 

- P
sy

ch
ia

tri
c 

/ A
bn

or
m

al
 

Be
ha

vi
or

 / 
Su

ic
id

e 
At

te
m

pt
 - 

P3
-F

D
01

:3
8:

10
1

To
ta

l C
al

ls
 1

28
22

%
 M

ut
ua

l A
id

 =
 0

.1
48

%

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
02

32
5

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
00

81
5

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
14

22
2

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
29

39
9

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
04

93
0

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
32

99
6

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
00

29
6

26
04

73
3

Be
nb

ro
ok

25
98

41
9

26
01

43
8

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
14

14
4

25
95

40
7

26
04

92
6

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
25

54
8

In
ci

de
nt

 N
um

be
r

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
17

97
4

Az
le

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

Az
le

26
17

28
1

Az
le

26
33

27
8

Az
le

26
17

17
3

Az
le

25
93

48
1

26
32

34
9

26
25

94
2

In
ci

de
nt

 N
um

be
r

Ar
lin

gt
on

26
04

00
0

25
94

60
1

26
00

44
6

Ar
lin

gt
on

26
03

99
8

26
25

95
3

M
ed

St
ar

 M
ut

ua
l A

id
 R

es
po

ns
e 

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
R

ep
or

t 
C

rit
er

ia
:

Pe
rio

d:
 0

1/
01

/2
02

3 
th

ru
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3 

G
iv

en

Ai
d 

TO

Ar
lin

gt
on

Ai
d 

TO

Ar
lin

gt
on

Ar
lin

gt
on

Ar
lin

gt
on

Ar
lin

gt
on

Ar
lin

gt
on

Az
le

Be
nb

ro
ok

Ai
d 

TO

Be
nb

ro
ok

Be
nb

ro
ok

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
04

00
8

Ar
lin

gt
on

Pr
in

te
d 

on

75



M
ed

St
ar

 M
ut

ua
l A

id
 R

es
po

ns
e 

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
R

ep
or

t 
C

rit
er

ia
:

Pe
rio

d:
 0

1/
01

/2
02

3 
th

ru
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3 

M
74

01
/0

7/
20

23
 2

0:
05

:5
3

2
Be

nb
ro

ok
26

C
01

 - 
Si

ck
 P

er
so

n 
(S

pe
ci

fic
 

D
ia

gn
os

is
) -

 P
2+

FD
01

:1
8:

47
1

M
64

01
/1

4/
20

23
 0

6:
42

:0
0

2
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

B0
1 

- G
 - 

Fa
lls

 - 
O

n 
th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 o
r 

flo
or

 - 
P2

+F
D

01
:0

6:
58

1

M
50

01
/1

9/
20

23
 0

7:
01

:3
2

1
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

D
04

 - 
G

 - 
Fa

lls
 - 

O
n 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 o

r 
flo

or
 - 

P1
+F

D
00

:5
7:

07
1

M
83

01
/1

4/
20

23
 1

1:
03

:3
3

1
Be

nb
ro

ok
06

D
02

 - 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Pr
ob

le
m

s 
- 

P1
+F

D
01

:0
7:

35
1

M
68

01
/2

8/
20

23
 0

9:
35

:1
9

3
Be

nb
ro

ok
01

A0
3 

- A
bd

om
in

al
 P

ai
n 

/ P
ro

bl
em

s 
- 

P3
-F

D
01

:1
9:

22
1

M
53

01
/1

7/
20

23
 0

8:
42

:2
9

3
Be

nb
ro

ok
33

C
06

 - 
T 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r /
 In

te
rfa

ci
lit

y 
/ 

Pa
lli

at
iv

e 
C

ar
e 

- 
Tr

an
sf

er
/In

te
rfa

ci
lit

y 
- P

3-
FD

01
:0

0:
32

1

M
68

01
/0

2/
20

23
 0

6:
19

:1
5

2
Be

nb
ro

ok
17

B0
1 

- F
al

ls
 - 

P2
+F

D
01

:1
7:

57
1

10

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
64

01
/1

9/
20

23
 1

2:
05

:2
4

3
C

ro
w

le
y

26
A1

0 
- S

ic
k 

Pe
rs

on
 (S

pe
ci

fic
 

D
ia

gn
os

is
) -

 B
3-

FD
01

:2
3:

15
1

M
38

01
/2

3/
20

23
 0

9:
28

:4
8

1
C

ro
w

le
y

21
D

03
 - 

M
 - 

N
on

-tr
au

m
at

ic
 

(m
ed

ic
al

) b
le

ed
in

g 
- M

ED
IC

AL
 - 

P1
+F

D

00
:5

8:
24

1

M
78

01
/1

2/
20

23
 0

8:
12

:5
1

2
C

ro
w

le
y

06
C

01
 - 

Br
ea

th
in

g 
Pr

ob
le

m
s 

- 
P2

+F
D

00
:5

6:
42

1

M
20

01
/1

3/
20

23
 1

5:
23

:2
0

1
C

ro
w

le
y

21
D

03
 - 

T 
- H

em
or

rh
ag

e 
(B

le
ed

in
g)

 
/ L

ac
er

at
io

ns
 - 

TR
AU

M
A 

- P
1+

FD
00

:2
5:

45
AM

A 
- A

ss
es

se
d 

an
d/

or
 T

re
at

ed
 &

 R
el

ea
se

d
0

M
76

01
/3

1/
20

23
 0

3:
58

:3
8

3
C

ro
w

le
y

26
A1

0 
- S

ic
k 

Pe
rs

on
 (S

pe
ci

fic
 

D
ia

gn
os

is
) -

 B
3-

FD
01

:2
2:

09
1

M
44

01
/1

2/
20

23
 2

1:
28

:0
1

3
C

ro
w

le
y

01
A0

1 
- A

bd
om

in
al

 P
ai

n 
/ P

ro
bl

em
s 

- 
P3

-F
D

01
:1

7:
45

1

M
26

01
/1

1/
20

23
 1

1:
20

:5
1

3
C

ro
w

le
y

26
A0

2 
- S

ic
k 

Pe
rs

on
 (S

pe
ci

fic
 

D
ia

gn
os

is
) -

 P
3-

FD
01

:5
5:

28
1

M
59

01
/1

0/
20

23
 2

1:
21

:1
3

1
C

ro
w

le
y

26
D

01
 - 

Si
ck

 P
er

so
n 

(S
pe

ci
fic

 
D

ia
gn

os
is

) -
 P

1+
FD

01
:1

9:
51

1

M
44

01
/2

0/
20

23
 2

3:
54

:3
2

2
C

ro
w

le
y

10
C

03
 - 

C
he

st
 P

ai
n 

/ C
he

st
 

D
is

co
m

fo
rt 

(N
on

-T
ra

um
at

ic
) -

 
P2

+F
D

01
:1

3:
02

1

M
28

01
/1

7/
20

23
 2

0:
47

:2
9

2
C

ro
w

le
y

10
C

01
 - 

C
he

st
 P

ai
n 

/ C
he

st
 

D
is

co
m

fo
rt 

(N
on

-T
ra

um
at

ic
) -

 
P2

+F
D

00
:0

2:
01

FD
/P

D
 C

an
ce

lle
d 

M
ed

St
ar

0

1

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
77

01
/1

3/
20

23
 0

9:
22

:5
8

3
G

ra
nd

 P
ra

iri
e

04
B0

3 
- A

 - 
As

sa
ul

t /
 S

ex
ua

l A
ss

au
lt 

/ S
tu

n 
G

un
 - 

As
sa

ul
t -

 B
3+

FD
+P

D
00

:2
4:

04
0

1

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
71

01
/3

1/
20

23
 2

2:
42

:5
8

2
H

ur
st

29
B0

5 
- U

 - 
So

lit
ar

y 
ve

hi
cl

e 
- 

U
nk

no
w

n 
nu

m
be

r o
f p

at
ie

nt
s 

- 
B2

+F
D

+P
D

01
:0

2:
41

0

1

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
38

01
/2

8/
20

23
 2

3:
05

:4
3

2
Jo

sh
ua

23
C

07
 - 

I -
 O

ve
rd

os
e 

/ P
oi

so
ni

ng
 

(In
ge

st
io

n)
 - 

In
te

nt
io

na
l -

 
P2

+F
D

+P
D

01
:2

6:
24

1

1

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
38

01
/1

3/
20

23
 0

9:
05

:2
3

2
Ke

en
e

10
C

01
 - 

C
he

st
 P

ai
n 

/ C
he

st
 

D
is

co
m

fo
rt 

(N
on

-T
ra

um
at

ic
) -

 
P2

+F
D

01
:0

9:
55

1

2

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
23

01
/2

3/
20

23
 1

3:
42

:3
7

2
N

or
th

 R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

12
B0

1 
- C

on
vu

ls
io

ns
 / 

Se
iz

ur
es

 - 
P2

+F
D

01
:0

4:
54

1

M
28

01
/1

1/
20

23
 1

5:
40

:4
4

3
N

or
th

 R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
A0

3 
- S

ic
k 

Pe
rs

on
 (S

pe
ci

fic
 

D
ia

gn
os

is
) -

 P
3-

FD
00

:5
3:

37
1

1
Pa

rk
er

 C
ou

nt
y

No
rth

 R
ic

hl
an

d 
Hi

lls

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

N
or

th
 R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
26

22
38

4

N
or

th
 R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
26

06
89

3

Ke
en

e

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

Ke
en

e
26

09
27

1

Jo
sh

ua

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

Jo
sh

ua
26

29
26

1

Hu
rs

t

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

H
ur

st
26

33
22

6

G
ra

nd
 P

ra
iri

e

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

G
ra

nd
 P

ra
iri

e
31

42
67

2

C
ro

w
le

y
26

14
91

9

C
ro

w
le

y
26

06
59

9

C
ro

w
le

y
26

05
98

1

C
ro

w
le

y
26

32
03

7

C
ro

w
le

y
26

08
87

4

Cr
ow

le
y

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

C
ro

w
le

y
26

16
98

6

C
ro

w
le

y
26

22
15

0

C
ro

w
le

y
26

07
87

2

C
ro

w
le

y
26

09
75

8

C
ro

w
le

y
26

19
13

4

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
14

06
6

Be
nb

ro
ok

25
94

37
5

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
28

41
9

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
16

74
3

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
10

67
7

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
01

79
0

Be
nb

ro
ok

26
10

50
5

Pr
in

te
d 

on

76



M
ed

St
ar

 M
ut

ua
l A

id
 R

es
po

ns
e 

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
R

ep
or

t 
C

rit
er

ia
:

Pe
rio

d:
 0

1/
01

/2
02

3 
th

ru
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3 

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
82

01
/2

4/
20

23
 0

6:
11

:1
1

1
Pa

rk
er

 C
ou

nt
y

29
D

02
 - 

p 
- R

ol
lo

ve
r -

 R
ol

lo
ve

rs
 - 

P1
+F

D
+P

D
00

:0
7:

12
FD

/P
D

 C
an

ce
lle

d 
M

ed
St

ar
0

1

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
82

01
/0

9/
20

23
 1

9:
11

:1
9

2
Pe

lic
an

 B
ay

06
C

01
 - 

Br
ea

th
in

g 
Pr

ob
le

m
s 

- 
P2

+F
D

00
:4

8:
05

AM
A 

- A
ss

es
se

d 
an

d/
or

 T
re

at
ed

 &
 R

el
ea

se
d

0

19

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
79

01
/2

8/
20

23
 0

5:
08

:3
5

3
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
26

A1
0 

- S
ic

k 
Pe

rs
on

 (S
pe

ci
fic

 
D

ia
gn

os
is

) -
 B

3-
FD

00
:4

1:
27

1

M
37

01
/2

6/
20

23
 1

2:
50

:5
7

2
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
06

C
01

 - 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Pr
ob

le
m

s 
- 

P2
+F

D
01

:2
7:

31
1

M
40

01
/1

3/
20

23
 1

1:
23

:5
3

2
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
28

C
06

 - 
U

 - 
St

ro
ke

 (C
VA

) /
 

Tr
an

si
en

t I
sc

he
m

ic
 A

tta
ck

 (T
IA

) -
 

U
nk

no
w

n 
w

he
n 

th
e 

sy
m

pt
om

s 
st

ar
te

d 
- P

2+
FD

01
:1

2:
42

1

M
80

1
01

/0
9/

20
23

 1
0:

24
:5

4
3

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

00
:0

1:
18

D
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
O

nl
y

0

M
79

01
/1

6/
20

23
 1

3:
17

:5
3

2
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
28

C
12

 - 
U

 - 
St

ro
ke

 (C
VA

) /
 

Tr
an

si
en

t I
sc

he
m

ic
 A

tta
ck

 (T
IA

) -
 

U
nk

no
w

n 
w

he
n 

th
e 

sy
m

pt
om

s 
st

ar
te

d 
- P

2+
FD

01
:3

0:
24

1

M
84

01
/2

9/
20

23
 1

3:
10

:0
1

2
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
06

C
01

 - 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Pr
ob

le
m

s 
- 

P2
+F

D
00

:0
7:

45
FD

/P
D

 C
an

ce
lle

d 
M

ed
St

ar
0

M
24

01
/1

1/
20

23
 1

0:
35

:4
6

2
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
06

C
01

 - 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Pr
ob

le
m

s 
- 

P2
+F

D
01

:0
9:

13
1

M
59

01
/1

3/
20

23
 0

6:
56

:3
0

2
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
26

C
01

 - 
Si

ck
 P

er
so

n 
(S

pe
ci

fic
 

D
ia

gn
os

is
) -

 P
2+

FD
01

:0
4:

22
1

M
56

01
/0

4/
20

23
 0

9:
46

:3
2

1
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
31

D
04

 - 
U

nc
on

sc
io

us
 / 

Fa
in

tin
g 

(N
ea

r) 
- P

1+
FD

01
:2

7:
58

1

M
45

01
/2

6/
20

23
 2

0:
07

:5
4

2
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
06

C
01

 - 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Pr
ob

le
m

s 
- 

P2
+F

D
00

:5
9:

13
1

M
34

01
/0

3/
20

23
 2

3:
45

:5
0

3
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
01

A0
1 

- A
bd

om
in

al
 P

ai
n 

/ P
ro

bl
em

s 
- 

P3
-F

D
01

:0
0:

48
1

M
56

01
/1

7/
20

23
 2

3:
29

:1
5

2
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
13

C
01

 - 
D

ia
be

tic
 P

ro
bl

em
s 

- P
2+

FD
01

:0
6:

50
1

M
37

01
/2

0/
20

23
 1

3:
53

:0
1

2
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
17

B0
4 

- F
al

ls
 - 

P2
+F

D
01

:1
6:

46
1

M
70

01
/2

9/
20

23
 2

2:
43

:5
8

1
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
17

D
03

 - 
Fa

lls
 - 

P1
+F

D
01

:4
0:

25
1

M
23

01
/2

7/
20

23
 1

5:
22

:1
8

3
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
17

A0
2 

- F
al

ls
 - 

P3
+F

D
01

:1
8:

15
1

M
25

01
/2

5/
20

23
 1

9:
05

:5
1

1
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
21

D
03

 - 
M

 - 
H

em
or

rh
ag

e 
(B

le
ed

in
g)

 
/ L

ac
er

at
io

ns
 - 

M
ED

IC
AL

 - 
P1

+F
D

01
:1

0:
52

1

M
28

01
/0

1/
20

23
 1

3:
56

:5
7

1
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
31

D
04

 - 
U

nc
on

sc
io

us
 / 

Fa
in

tin
g 

(N
ea

r) 
- P

1+
FD

00
:1

3:
59

FD
/P

D
 C

an
ce

lle
d 

M
ed

St
ar

0

M
26

01
/0

2/
20

23
 1

4:
22

:0
3

3
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
00

:0
5:

46
FD

/P
D

 C
an

ce
lle

d 
M

ed
St

ar
0

M
81

01
/0

2/
20

23
 1

6:
01

:0
9

3
R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
33

A0
3 

- T
 - 

Tr
an

sf
er

 / 
In

te
rfa

ci
lit

y 
/ 

Pa
lli

at
iv

e 
C

ar
e 

- 
Tr

an
sf

er
/In

te
rfa

ci
lit

y 
- B

4,
 A

SA
P6

0

00
:0

9:
04

FD
/P

D
 C

an
ce

lle
d 

M
ed

St
ar

0

2

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

M
43

01
/0

1/
20

23
 0

8:
29

:1
2

2
Ta

rra
nt

 C
ou

nt
y

17
B0

1 
- F

al
ls

 - 
P2

+F
D

00
:2

0:
38

C
al

lin
g 

Pa
rty

 C
an

ce
lle

d
0

M
68

01
/0

3/
20

23
 0

2:
18

:2
0

2
Ta

rra
nt

 C
ou

nt
y

02
B0

1 
- A

lle
rg

ie
s 

(R
ea

ct
io

ns
) /

 
En

ve
no

m
at

io
ns

 (S
tin

gs
, B

ite
s)

 - 
P2

+F
D

01
:0

8:
20

1

19

To
ta

l

2

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

AM
R

 
Ar

lin
gt

o
n 

1

01
/2

8/
20

23
 1

4:
06

:1
1

1
Fo

rt 
W

or
th

09
E0

1 
- C

ar
di

ac
 o

r R
es

pi
ra

to
ry

 
Ar

re
st

 / 
D

ea
th

 - 
P1

+F
D

+P
D

01
:2

6:
41

1

AM
R

 
Ar

lin
gt

o
n 

1

01
/2

1/
20

23
 1

1:
15

:3
5

2
Fo

rt 
W

or
th

25
B0

3 
- P

sy
ch

ia
tri

c 
/ A

bn
or

m
al

 
Be

ha
vi

or
 / 

Su
ic

id
e 

At
te

m
pt

 - 
B2

+F
D

+P
D

00
:2

4:
47

FD
/P

D
 C

an
ce

lle
d 

M
ed

St
ar

0

4

In
ci

de
nt

 N
um

be
r

Ar
lin

gt
on

 E
M

S
26

28
67

5

Re
ce

iv
ed

Ai
d 

FR
O

M

Ar
lin

gt
on

 E
M

S

Ai
d 

FR
O

M

Ar
lin

gt
on

 E
M

S
26

19
68

5

Cr
ow

le
y

Ta
rra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
25

95
59

5

Ta
rra

nt
 C

ou
nt

y
25

93
19

5

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

25
95

04
8

Ta
rr

an
t C

ou
nt

y

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

25
93

44
1

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

25
94

83
4

Ri
ch

la
nd

 H
ill

s

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
28

27
7

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
26

16
2

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
09

43
3

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
27

56
7

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
25

45
9

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
18

37
8

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
30

26
3

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

25
96

96
8

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
15

01
5

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

25
97

37
7

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
26

76
2

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
06

55
3

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
09

16
5

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
13

08
8

R
ic

hl
an

d 
H

ill
s

26
29

87
6

26
03

62
6

Pe
lic

an
 B

ay

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

Pe
lic

an
 B

ay
26

04
37

2

 

Ai
d 

TO
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

Pa
rk

er
 C

ou
nt

y
26

23
40

3

Pr
in

te
d 

on

77



M
ed

St
ar

 M
ut

ua
l A

id
 R

es
po

ns
e 

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
R

ep
or

t 
C

rit
er

ia
:

Pe
rio

d:
 0

1/
01

/2
02

3 
th

ru
 0

1/
31

/2
02

3 

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

C
ro

w
le

y 
25

4
01

/2
9/

20
23

 0
2:

05
:3

9
1

Bu
rle

so
n

06
D

01
 - 

Br
ea

th
in

g 
Pr

ob
le

m
s 

- 
P1

+F
D

01
:1

3:
32

1

C
ro

w
le

y 
54

01
/0

4/
20

23
 1

5:
57

:0
9

2
Bu

rle
so

n
17

B0
1 

- G
 - 

Fa
lls

 - 
O

n 
th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 o
r 

flo
or

 - 
P2

+F
D

01
:2

0:
37

1

C
ro

w
le

y 
25

4
01

/2
3/

20
23

 1
8:

08
:1

4
2

Bu
rle

so
n

29
B0

1 
- V

 - 
Tr

af
fic

 C
ol

lis
io

n 
/ 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
In

ci
de

nt
 - 

M
ul

tip
le

 
pa

tie
nt

s 
- B

2+
FD

+P
D

00
:5

2:
17

1

C
ro

w
le

y 
25

4
01

/2
4/

20
23

 0
5:

37
:0

4
2

Bu
rle

so
n

06
C

01
 - 

O
 - 

Br
ea

th
in

g 
Pr

ob
le

m
s 

- 
O

th
er

 lu
ng

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
- P

2+
FD

00
:1

8:
25

0

11

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/1

1/
20

23
 1

9:
24

:1
4

3
Fo

rt 
W

or
th

17
A0

2 
- G

 - 
Fa

lls
 - 

O
n 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 o

r 
flo

or
 - 

P3
+F

D
01

:0
3:

11
1

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/3

1/
20

23
 1

3:
10

:1
1

2
Fo

rt 
W

or
th

31
C

03
 - 

U
nc

on
sc

io
us

 / 
Fa

in
tin

g 
(N

ea
r) 

- P
2+

FD
00

:1
7:

45
N

o 
Pt

 F
ou

nd
/P

t L
ef

t S
ce

ne
0

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/2

3/
20

23
 1

6:
35

:3
8

2
La

ke
si

de
17

B0
1 

- G
 - 

Fa
lls

 - 
O

n 
th

e 
gr

ou
nd

 o
r 

flo
or

 - 
P2

+F
D

01
:1

6:
16

1

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/2

3/
20

23
 1

8:
18

:4
3

2
Fo

rt 
W

or
th

17
B0

1 
- G

 - 
Fa

lls
 - 

O
n 

th
e 

gr
ou

nd
 o

r 
flo

or
 - 

P2
+F

D
01

:0
3:

28
1

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/1

1/
20

23
 1

7:
02

:0
9

3
Fo

rt 
W

or
th

26
A1

0 
- S

ic
k 

Pe
rs

on
 (S

pe
ci

fic
 

D
ia

gn
os

is
) -

 B
3-

FD
00

:5
3:

04
1

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/1

1/
20

23
 1

4:
49

:4
5

3
La

ke
 W

or
th

30
A0

2 
- T

ra
um

at
ic

 In
ju

rie
s 

(S
pe

ci
fic

) -
 P

3-
FD

00
:5

5:
50

1

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/2

8/
20

23
 1

5:
11

:4
7

2
Fo

rt 
W

or
th

33
A0

1 
- T

 - 
Tr

an
sf

er
 / 

In
te

rfa
ci

lit
y 

/ 
Pa

lli
at

iv
e 

C
ar

e 
- 

Tr
an

sf
er

/In
te

rfa
ci

lit
y 

- P
2-

FD

00
:5

9:
14

1

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/2

1/
20

23
 1

0:
58

:1
9

2
Fo

rt 
W

or
th

28
C

01
 - 

J 
- S

tro
ke

 (C
VA

) /
 T

ra
ns

ie
nt

 
Is

ch
em

ic
 A

tta
ck

 (T
IA

) -
 C

LE
AR

 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

f s
tro

ke
 (<

 T
 h

ou
rs

) -
 

P2
+F

D

00
:3

5:
20

0

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/1

7/
20

23
 1

7:
50

:1
3

2
Sa

gi
na

w
17

B0
1 

- E
 - 

Fa
lls

 - 
En

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l 

pr
ob

le
m

s 
(ra

in
, h

ea
t, 

co
ld

) -
 P

2+
FD

01
:0

3:
56

1

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/1

8/
20

23
 1

1:
26

:4
9

2
Fo

rt 
W

or
th

10
C

01
 - 

C
he

st
 P

ai
n 

/ C
he

st
 

D
is

co
m

fo
rt 

(N
on

-T
ra

um
at

ic
) -

 
P2

+F
D

01
:0

4:
10

1

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

01
/0

2/
20

23
 1

6:
07

:4
8

2
Fo

rt 
W

or
th

13
C

01
 - 

D
ia

be
tic

 P
ro

bl
em

s 
- P

2+
FD

01
:2

5:
38

1

2

Un
it

In
c 

Da
te

Pr
io

rit
y

Ar
ea

Pr
ob

le
m

Ta
sk

 T
im

e 
(A

ss
ig

n 
to

 
Cl

ea
r)

Ca
nc

el
 R

ea
so

n
Re

su
lte

d 
In

 
TX

W
at

au
g

a
01

/2
8/

20
23

 1
9:

22
:1

7
2

Fo
rt 

W
or

th
29

B0
1 

- V
 - 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

vs
. v

eh
ic

le
 - 

M
ul

tip
le

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
- B

2+
FD

+P
D

00
:3

4:
43

1

W
at

au
g

a
01

/2
7/

20
23

 1
6:

16
:0

8
1

Fo
rt 

W
or

th
06

D
04

 - 
Br

ea
th

in
g 

Pr
ob

le
m

s 
- 

P1
+F

D
00

:4
0:

55
0

26
27

69
7

In
ci

de
nt

 N
um

be
r

W
at

au
ga

26
29

04
3

26
15

62
6

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

25
95

07
6

26
19

63
4

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

26
14

70
4

26
06

83
6

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

26
28

75
4

26
22

80
0

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

26
07

05
7

26
23

39
6

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

Ai
d 

FR
O

M
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

26
07

29
4

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

26
32

45
5

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

26
22

60
5

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

26
29

41
0

C
ro

w
le

y
25

97
89

2

C
ro

w
le

y
26

22
76

2

C
ro

w
le

y

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

Ea
gl

e 
M

ou
nt

ai
n

W
at

au
ga

Ai
d 

FR
O

M

W
at

au
ga

Ai
d 

FR
O

M
In

ci
de

nt
 N

um
be

r

C
ro

w
le

y

Pr
in

te
d 

on

78



Ta
b 

 H
 –

 C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

Le
ga

l 

79



 

Legal Team Report 
January 13, 2023-February 15, 2023 

 

Compliance Officer Duties  

• Submitted EMS provider team member roster changes to the DSHS. 
• DSHS provider license renewal process began (due May). 
• Completed Medical Director change for MAEMSA 13 FRO’s, several are pending for FRO AOM change. 
• Assisted MAEMSA jurisdiction Police departments with multiple criminal investigations, records requests, 

missing persons investigations, and crew member statements, witness interviews as needed. 
• Assisted Tarrant County Medical Examiner’s office with multiple death investigations, and records requests. 
• Reviewed multiple legal & privacy matters for compliance and provided guidance as needed. 
• 3 narcotic Anomalies occurred during this reporting period: 

The MedStar narcotic anomaly process was followed, drug screens were conducted, and no foul play was 
suspected. 

Paralegal Duties  

• 7 Subpoenas(s) for witness appearance processed and served.  
• 4 Pre-Trial meeting were held with the Tarrant Co. District Attorney’s Office.  
• 22 DFPS reports were made for suspected abuse, neglect, or exploitation.  
• 1 court appearance was made as a state’s witness in a criminal case.  
• Conducted multiple employee internal affairs conduct investigations regarding various matters. 
• Drafted, reviewed, negotiated, and executed agreements with outside parties as needed.  
• Worked with outside counsel regarding ongoing active litigation. 

 

 

Chad Carr 
Compliance Officer  
General Counsel Paralegal  
ACO, CAPO, CRC, EMT-P  

80



Ta
b 

 I 
– 

EP
AB

81



A 
ACEP – American College of Emergency Physicians 
ACEP – American Academy of Pediatrics 
ACLS – Advanced Cardiac Life Support 
AED – Automated External Defibrillator 
ALJ – Administrative Law Judge 
ALS – Advance Life Support 
ATLS – Advanced Trauma Life Support 

 
B 
BLS – Basic Life Support 
BVM – Bag‐Valve‐Mask 

 
C 
CAAS – Commission on Accreditation of Ambulance 
Services (US) 
CAD – Computer Aided Dispatch 
CAD – Coronary Artery Disease 
CCT – Critical Care Transport 
CCP – Critical Care Paramedic 
CISD – Critical Incident Stress Debriefing 
CISM – Critical Incident Stress Management 
CMS – Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
CMMI ‐ Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services 
Innovation 
COG – Council of Governments 

 
D 
DFPS – Department of Family and Protective Services 
DSHS – Department of State Health Services 
DNR – Do Not Resuscitate 

 
E 
ED – Emergency Department 
EKG – ElectroCardioGram 
EMD – Emergency Medical Dispatch (protocols) 
EMS – Emergency Medical Services 
EMT – Emergency Medical Technician 
EMTALA – Emergency Medical Treatment and Active 
Labor Act 
EMT – I – Intermediate 
EMT – P – Paramedic 
ePCR – Electronic Patient Care Record 
ER – Emergency Room 

 
F 
FFS – Fee for service 
FRAB – First Responder Advisory Board 
FTE – Full Time Equivalent (position) 
FTO – Field Training Officer 
FRO – First Responder Organization 

 
G 
GCS – Glasgow Coma Scale 
GETAC – Governor’s Emergency Trauma Advisory 
Council 

 
H 
HIPAA – Health Insurance Portability & Accountability 
Act of 1996 

 
I 
ICD – 9 – International Classification of Diseases, Ninth 
Revision 
ICD ‐10 – International Classification of Diseases, Tenth 
Revision 
ICS – Incident Command 
System 

 
J 
JEMS – Journal of Emergency Medical Services 

 
K 
 
L 
LMS – Learning Management System 

 
M 
MAEMSA – Metropolitan Area EMS Authority 
MCI – Mass Casualty Incident 
MI – Myocardial Infarction 
MICU – Mobile Intensive Care Unit 
MIH – Mobile Integrated Healthcare 

 

COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS 
 

82



N 
NAEMSP – National Association of EMS Physicians 
NAEMT – National Association of Emergency Medical 
Technicians 
NEMSAC – National EMS Advisory Council (NHTSA) 
NEMSIS – National EMS Information System 
NFIRS – National Fire Incident Reporting System 
NFPA – National Fire Protection Association 
NIMS – National Incident Management System 

 
O 
OMD – Office of the Medical Director 

 
P 
PALS – Pediatric Advanced Life Support 
PHTLS – Pre‐Hospital Trauma Life Support 
PSAP – Public Safety Answering Point (911) 
PUM – Public Utility Model 

 
Q 
QRV – Quick Response Vehicle 

 
R 
ROSC – Return of Spontaneous Circulation 
RFQ – Request for Quote 
RFP – Request for Proposal 

 
S 
SSM – System Status Management 
STB – Stop the Bleed 
STEMI – ST Elevation Myocardial Infarction 

 
T 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

U 
 
V 
VFIB – Ventricular fibrillation; an EKG rhythm 

 
W 
 
X/Y/Z 

COMMONLY USED ACRONYMS 
 

83


	Cover Page_02222023
	MAEMSA Board of Directors Agenda_02222023
	BC 1544
	MAEMSA
	BOARD COMMUNICATION

	BOD Minutes_01182023
	BC 1545
	MAEMSA
	BOARD COMMUNICATION

	Check Run - January
	AP_Checks_Over_Selected_Amt_Dat

	BC- 1546  Education Media Production Specialist
	MAEMSA
	BOARD COMMUNICATION

	2023-01 Education Media Production Specialist
	JOB DESCRIPTION

	Tab A Executive (1)
	CEOboardsummary2.1.23
	Tab B OMD (1)
	OMD Report - MAEMSA 2023-02
	Tab C Chief Transformative Officer (1)
	CTO MAEMSA Report 2-23 v1
	ASPP Medicaid Funding_Commissioner Young November 2022 FINAL
	Zavadsky - Commissioner Young ASPP EMS Stakeholder Follow-up 2-23
	Landmark Overview - Board Report
	Tab D CFO (1)
	1. Summary Board Report January 31, 2023
	2. January 2023 Balance Sheet
	BalanceSheet

	3. January 2023 Income Statement
	StatementofRevenueandExpensesBy

	4. Key Financial Indicators January 2023
	Sheet1

	5. EPAB Cash pv
	Sheet1

	Tab E CHRO (2)
	JAN 2023 HR  Cover Page
	Human Resources ‐ January 2023
	Turnover:
	Staffing
	 9 hires in January
	 40 hires FYTD

	JAN 2023 Diversity Statistics
	JAN 2023 FMLA Summary
	Sheet2

	JAN 2023 Staffing Report
	JAN 2023 Separation Statistics
	January2023

	JAN 2023 Turnover
	January 2023

	Tab F- FRAB (1)
	Tab G Operations (1)
	Board_Summary_Operations_2
	MedStar Resp Time Reliability and AVG Resp Time (3)
	MedStar Resp Based Mutual Aid Jan23
	MedStar Resp Based Mutual Aid

	Tab H Compliance (1)
	Tab I EPAB (1)
	Commonly Used Acronyms 2020 (1)
	BC-  1546  AFG.pdf
	MAEMSA
	BOARD COMMUNICATION

	AFG RCE 2023.pdf
	RCE Form   

	BC- 1547  Education Media Production Specialist-MEDLT168.pdf
	MAEMSA
	BOARD COMMUNICATION

	2023-01 Education Media Production Specialist.pdf
	JOB DESCRIPTION

	BC- 1547  Education Media Production Specialist-MEDLT168.pdf
	MAEMSA
	BOARD COMMUNICATION

	2023-01 Education Media Production Specialist.pdf
	JOB DESCRIPTION

	BC-  1546  AFG.pdf
	MAEMSA
	BOARD COMMUNICATION

	BC- 1547  MAEMSA System Clinical Bundle Performance.pdf
	MAEMSA
	BOARD COMMUNICATION

	BC- 1548  Education Media Production Specialist-MEDLT168.pdf
	MAEMSA
	BOARD COMMUNICATION

	2023-01 Education Media Production Specialist.pdf
	JOB DESCRIPTION




